
 
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
 Agenda for Council Meeting of February 20, 2023 
 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM  
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance – Mayor Hollenbach 
3. Attendance 
4. Public Forum 
5. President's Remarks 
6. Approval of Minutes 

A.   Council, January 16, 2023 
B.   Committee, February 6, 2023 

7. Correspondence and Reports 
A. Mayor's Report 
B. Taxes Collected 
C. Budget Status 
D. Engineer's Report 
E. Planning Commission Report 
F. Zoning Hearing Board Report 
G. Police Report 
H. Fire Department Report 

8. Unfinished Business 
9. New Business   

A. Public Works Committee Items 
1. Superintendent’s Report 
2. Consider ARPA Funding Request for Security System at Recycling Center 

B. Public Utility Committee Items  
1. Superintendent’s Report 
2. AMP Year-End Summary for Perkasie – 2022  

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items 
1. Code Enforcement Officer’s Report 
2. Consider Resolution #2023-8 – St. Stephen’s Minor Subdivision Plan 
3. Consider Resolution #2023-7 – Land Development Agreement – Mavis Tire 
4. Consider Access Easement – 606 West Chestnut Street 

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items 
1. Park and Recreation Director Report 
2. Consider Approval of Additional Funds for Electric Locks in Park Restrooms 
3. Consider Event Application – Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy 5K  

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items 
1. Other Business 

F. Finance Committee Items 
1. Payment of the Bills 

G. Economic Development Committee Items 
1. Other Business 

H. Public Safety Committee Items 
1. Other Business 

 



I. Historical Committee Items 
1. Consider Support for Keystone Historic Preservation Planning Grant Application 
2. Other Business 

10. Other New Business 
11. Report from Youth Councilor 
12. Public Forum 
13. Press Forum  
14. Executive Session 
15. Adjournment 
 
        Next Meeting:  Borough Council, Monday, March 6, 2023 – 7:00 PM  

 
 
Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas are also available on our website at 
www.perkasieborough.org. 
  
As of the October 3, 2022 meeting, Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are now available on 
our website at www.perkasieborough.org. 
 

 
 

 



 

 1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 
JANUARY 16, 2023 

 
        620 West Chestnut Street  
        Perkasie, Pennsylvania 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member:     Scott Bomboy 
        Chuck Brooks     
        Aaron Clark   
        Randy Faulkner    
        Jim Purcell 
       Steve Rose 
       Jim Ryder 
       Dave Weaver 
       Dave Worthington 
Youth Councilor:     Robin Reid 
Borough Manager:     Andrea L. Coaxum 
Finance Director:     Rebecca Deemer 
Borough Solicitor:     Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Mayor:       Jeff Hollenbach 
Parks and Recreation Director:   Lauren Moll  
Community Development Manager:   Linda Reid 
Borough Engineer:     Doug Rossino  
Police Chief:      Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:    Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:    Jeff Tulone (Absent) 
         
 Borough Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Mayor 
Hollenbach gave an invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM  
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
PRESIDENT'S REMARKS 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
COUNCIL APPLICANT INTERVIEWS 
 
 Borough Council began the process to fill the vacancy on Council created by the recent 
resignation of Aaron Clark.  Interested applicants who applied for the position were:  Kimberly 
Bedillion, Suzanne Bower, Gregory Martin, Chris Nicolosi, Jerry Perkins and Robin Schilling.  Each 
applicant was asked several questions by various Council members. 



 

 2

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously approved the Council 
meeting minutes from December 19, 2022 and the Committee meeting minutes from January 3, 
2023.                  
        
CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 
 
Mayor's Report 
 
 Mayor Hollenbach gave a shout out to the Police Department, the Perkasie Towne 
Improvement Association and Rise & Grind for hosting another great Coffee with a Cop event this 
morning.  He also informed Council that he is working with Councilman Bomboy on distributing 
the military banners to their families.  Councilman Purcell acknowledged the Electric Department 
for their work on hanging the banners.  Mayor Hollenbach also reported that negotiations have 
started on the next contract with the Police Department. 
  
Taxes Collected 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the report of 
taxes collected for December, 2022. 
 
Budget Status 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously accepted the budget 
status report for December, 2022. 
 
Engineer's Report 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously accepted the 
Engineer’s monthly report for the month of December, 2022. 
 
Planning Commission Report 
  
 The Planning Commission did not meet in December but will be meeting this month to 
review a submission for Green Ridge Estates West. 
 
Zoning Hearing Board Report 
 
 Council reviewed the minutes from the November 28th Zoning Hearing Board meeting and 
the application to the ZHB pertaining to 402 W. Callowhill Street that will be considered at the 
January 23rd meeting. 
 
Police Report 
 
 



 

 3

 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously accepted the Police 
Department report for December, 2022.   
 
Fire Department Report 
 

Council reviewed the Fire Department Reports for the month of November, 2022 and 
Chief Trotter gave a verbal year-end report to Council at the meeting. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works Superintendent’s report for 
December, 2022.   
 
Consider Resolution #2023-3 – Rescind Handicap Parking Space – 14 South 8th Street  
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2023-3, which rescinds the designated handicap parking space at 14 South 8th Street and directs 
the Public Works staff to remove the parking signs for the space. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for 
December, 2022.   
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Code Enforcement Officer Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Officer’s monthly report 
for December, 2022. 
 
Consider Land Development Agreement & Financial Security Agreement (Set-Aside) for The 
Delbar Apartments 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Faulkner, Council authorized the Council President 
and Borough Manager to sign the Land Development Agreement and Financial Security 
Agreement (Set-Aside) for The Delbar Apartments on behalf of Perkasie Borough. 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 



 

 4

Parks and Recreation Director Report 
  
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s report for 
December, 2022. 
 
Consider Event Application – 2023 Upper Bucks Celtic Festival 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Faulkner, Council approved the 2023 Upper 
Bucks Celtic Festival for downtown Perkasie on Saturday, March 18, 2023 from 11:00 am to 4:00 
pm.  Further, Council waives the fees and costs associated with this event. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Resolution #2023-4 – Appointment to Council 
 
 Council President Ryder opened nominations to fill the vacancy for Council in Ward #2.  
Jim Purcell nominated Greg Martin, which was seconded by Steve Rose.  Chuck Brooks 
nominated Robin Schilling, which was seconded by Jim Ryder.  By a 6-2 vote, Greg Martin was 
appointed by Resolution #2023-4 to Perkasie Borough Council as a Ward 2 representative to 
serve until the first Monday in January after the first municipal election.  Mayor Hollenbach then 
swore in Greg Martin as the new Council member for Ward #2. 
 
Consider Appointments to Boards and Commissions for 2023 
 
Perkasie Planning Commission 
 
 Nominations were opened for a four-year term to the Planning Commission.  Chuck 
Brooks nominated David Weaver, which was seconded by Jim Purcell.  David Weaver was 
unanimously re-appointed as the Council representative to the Planning Commission for another 
four-year term through December, 2026. 
 
 Nominations were opened for three remaining four-year terms to the Planning 
Commission.  Jim Purcell nominated Kim Bartells, Kelly Laustsen and Jeremy Wano, which was 
seconded by Jim Ryder.  Kim Bartells, Kelly Laustsen and Jeremy Wano were unanimously 
appointed to the Planning Commission for four-year terms through December, 2026. 
 
Zoning Hearing Board 
 
 Nominations were opened for a five-year term to the Zoning Hearing Board.  Steve Rose 
nominated David Barndt, which was seconded by Randy Faulkner.  Council unanimously re-
appointed David Barndt to the Zoning Hearing Board for another five-year term through 
December, 2027. 
 
 Nominations were opened for a three-year term as an alternate to the Zoning Hearing 
Board.  Steve Rose nominated John Wilcox, which was seconded by Jim Purcell.  Council 
unanimously re-appointed John Wilcox as an Alternate to the Zoning Hearing Board for another 



 

 5

three-year term through December, 2025. 
 
 Nominations were opened for the remaining three-year term as an alternate to the 
Zoning Hearing Board.  Chuck Brooks nominated Sue Bower, which was seconded by Purcell.  
Council unanimously appointed Sue Bower as an Alternate to the Zoning Hearing Board for a 
three-year term through December, 2025. 
 
Civil Service Commission 
 
 Nominations were opened for a six-year term as an alternate to the Civil Service 
Commission.  Chuck Brooks nominated Kim Bedillion, which was seconded by Jim Purcell.  Council 
unanimously re-appointed Kim Bedillion as an Alternate to the Civil Service Commission for 
another six-year term through December, 2028. 
 
Perkasie Regional Authority 
 
 Nominations were opened for a five-year term to the Perkasie Regional Authority Board.  
Chuck Brooks nominated Victoria Miller, which was seconded by Jim Ryder.  Council unanimously 
appointed Victoria Miller to the Perkasie Regional Authority Board for a five-year term through 
December, 2027. 
 
Vacancy Board 
 
 Nominations were opened for a one-year term to the Vacancy Board.  Chuck Brooks 
nominated Bill Beno, which was seconded by Jim Purcell.  Council unanimously appointed Bill 
Beno to the Vacancy Board for a one-year term through December, 2023. 
 
Perkasie Park & Recreation Board 
 
 Nominations were opened for three three-year terms to the Perkasie Park & Recreation 
Board.  Chuck Brooks nominated Lynne Kallus-Rainey, Robyn Rapp and Bethany Schwendy, which 
was seconded by Jim Purcell.   Council unanimously re-appointed Lynne Kallus-Rainey, Robyn 
Rapp and Bethany Schwendy to the Perkasie Park & Recreation Board for three-year terms 
through December, 2025. 
 
 There were no applications for the Youth Delegate position to the Park & Recreation 
Board.  The vacancy will remain unfulfilled and continue to be advertised until applications are 
received. 
 
Property Maintenance Code Board of Appeals 
 
 There were no applications received for the five-year term to the Property Maintenance 
Code Board of Appeals that expires December, 2027.  The vacancy will remain unfulfilled and 
continue to be advertised until applications are received. 
 
Consider Police Department Requests for Vacation Carry Over 



 

 6

 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council authorized Officer Palmer to 
carry 4 hours of vacation time over to 2023 and Detective Sergeant Closs to carry 8 hours of 
vacation time over to 2023. 
 
Consider Authorizing the Chief of Police to Consulting Position 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Rose, Council authorized Chief Schurr to provide 
consulting services to another municipal department for 4-6 hours each week on his own time. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Authorization to Pay Bills 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously authorized payment of 
the bills as presented. 
 
Consider Resolution #2023-2 – Revised Salary & Wage Schedule for 2023 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Purcell, Council approved Resolution #2023-2, a 
resolution of Perkasie Borough Council that revises the Salary & Wage Schedule for 2023. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Community Development Manager Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Community Development Manager’s report 
dated December 31, 2022. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Public Safety Committee. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 
 
OTHER NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
PRESS FORUM 
 



 

 7

 Nothing at this time. 
 
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
 
 Robin Reid reported that there was a lot of volunteerism today amongst the students, in 
honor of Martin Luther King, Jr. Day. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 It was announced that Council would be going into Executive Session to discuss matters of 
personnel and would not reconvene the meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM. 
 
 
 
 
                                            
     Andrea L. Coaxum  
        Borough Manager/Secretary 



 

 1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING 

FEBRUARY 6, 2023 
 

         620 West Chestnut Street 
         Perkasie, Pennsylvania 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member:     Scott Bomboy 
        Chuck Brooks (Absent)    
        Randy Faulkner 
        Greg Martin     
       Jim Purcell 
       Steve Rose 
       Jim Ryder 
       Dave Weaver 
       Dave Worthington  
Youth Councilor:     Robin Reid (Absent) 
Borough Manager:     Andrea L. Coaxum  
Borough Solicitor:     Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Mayor:       Jeff Hollenbach 
Finance Director:     Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:    Lauren Moll  
Community Development Manager:   Linda Reid (Absent) 
Borough Engineer:     Doug Rossino  
Police Chief:      Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:    Harold Stone (Absent) 
Public Works Director:     Jeff Tulone  
    
  Borough Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Mayor Hollenbach 
gave an invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Mary Antczak from 718 Shadywood Drive addressed Council and asked for an update on the 
replacement of utility boxes.  Council President Ryder and Vice-President Purcell explained that they 
will be done as needed, adding that it is difficult to find parts right now. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Approval of Additional Funds for Borough Hall Roof Replacement 
 
 The Public Works Director presented a request to Council for additional monies to replace the 
portion of the Borough Hall roof that encompasses the old bank building.  The original amount 



 

 2

budgeted for this project was $76,200, based off of a quote received on September 6, 2022.  The 
revised quote, received January 30, 2023, is now $82,900, due to an increase in material costs.  Upon a 
motion by Rose, seconded by Purcell, Council authorized Sensenig Co. to do the roof work at Borough 
Hall in the amount of $82,900.   
 
Consider Road Plan for 2023 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Faulkner, Council approved the Road Plan for 2023.   
 
Consider Plumbing Repair for Police Station 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Purcell, Council authorized the Police Chief to proceed 
with hiring A.J. Dembrosky Company Inc. to replace the cell block toilets in the Police Station for a total 
cost of $20,500, to be paid out of the Department’s Live Scan Fund. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Summary 
 
 The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s December 2022 Wholesale Power Cost Summary report 
provided by GDS Associates.  
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Authorization for Solicitor to Advertise Public Hearing For Abandoned Vehicle Ordinance 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council authorized the Solicitor to advertise a 
Public Hearing so Council can proceed with adopting an abandoned vehicle ordinance. 
 
Consider Resolution #2023-6 – PWTA Re-Certification 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council approved Resolution #2023-6, which 
adopts the Articles of Amendment to increase the term of existence of the Pennridge Wastewater 
Treatment Authority for 50 years. 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Event Application – Apple TV 
 
 Council received a request from Apple Studios for an all-day filming event in downtown 
Perkasie on Wednesday, February 15, 2023.  The Community Development Manager and Police Chief 
met with Nick Capitano from Apple Studios to discuss logistics of the event.  Mr. Capitano addressed 
Council, gave an overview of the event and the proposed road closures and also informed the group of 
how he notified the residents who would be affected by these road closures.  He also spoke to the 
transportation director of Pennridge School District.   
  

Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Ryder, Council approved the Apple TV filming event in 
downtown Perkasie on Wednesday, February 15, 2023. 



 

 3

Consider Event Application – Pennridge Little League 
 
 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Faulkner, Council approved the Pennridge Little League 
Opening Day Parade on Saturday, April 15, 2023 from 10:00 am to 12:00 pm. 
 
Consider Pavilion Reservation Request & Event Application – National MS Society 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Weaver, Council approved the National MS Society to 
hold a fundraising walk on Sunday, April 23, 2023 from 7:00 am to 2:00 pm, with setup on Saturday, 
April 22nd. 
 
Consider Pavilion Reservation Request – North Penn School District 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Weaver, Council approved the North Penn School 
District first grade field trip to Menlo Park and the Lions Pavilion on Friday, May 5, 2023 from 10:00 am 
to 1:00 pm. 
 
Consider Pavilion Reservation Request – Graduation Party 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Faulkner, Council approved the Palmer graduation party 
at the Lions Pavilion at Menlo Park on Saturday, May 20, 2023 from 10:00 am to 5:00 pm. 
 
Consider Pavilion Reservation Request – Perkasie Garden Club 
 
 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Faulkner, Council approved the Perkasie Garden Club 
annual plant swap on Sunday, May 21, 2023 from 10:00 am to 3:00 pm at Lions Pavilions 1 & 2 at 
Menlo Park.  Council waived the fees associated with this event. 
 
Consider Pavilion Reservation & Event Application Request – IV Soap Box Association 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Weaver, Council approved the Perkasie All American 
Soap Box Derby on Saturday, June 3, 2023 from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, with a practice day of May 13, 
2023 from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm and a rain date of Sunday, June 4, 2023.  Further, Council approved the 
IVSBA to use the Lions Pavilion at Menlo Park for an awards ceremony immediately following the Soap 
Box Derby. 
 
Consider Pavilion Reservation Request – Bucks County Free Library 
 
 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Purcell, Council approved the Bucks County Free Library 
summer program events at the Lions Pavilion at Menlo Park from 3:30 pm to 4:30 pm on the following 
Wednesdays:  June 28th, July 5th, July 12th, July 19th, July 26th and August 2nd. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE  
  

There was no business to come before the Personnel & Policy Committee. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
  



 

 4

There was no business to come before the Finance Committee. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 Councilman Bomboy thanked the Perkasie Towne Improvement Association for coordinating 
the Perkasie Ale Trail event, adding that it was a big hit. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Resolution #2023-5 – Warranty Extension for License Plate Reader 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Rose, Council approved Resolution #2023-5, which 
approves the contract between the Borough of Perkasie and Selex ES Inc., a Leonardo company, for 
ELSAG Mobile LPR hardware warranty coverage renewal for the Perkasie Borough Police Department, 
and authorized the Borough Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 
 
Consider Approval of Fire Police Assistance at Events 
 
 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Worthington, Council approved fire police assistance at 
the Plumsteadville Volunteer Fire Company Blaze of Glory 5K Run on Saturday, March 25, 2023 and at 
Dublin Community Day at Supplee Park on Saturday, June 3, 2023 from 2:30 pm to 7:00 pm. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 
 
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
  

The Youth Councilor was not present at the meeting.  
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
  
PRESS FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:41 PM. 
 
 
 
 
     
         Andrea L. Coaxum  
            Borough Manager/Secretary 



Date:  02/03/2023 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  11:09:00 AM For Period Ending 01/31/2023 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 440,911.00 3,190.44 0.72

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 3,000.00

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 3,000.00

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00 626.66 17.90

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 350,000.00 32,847.09 9.38

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,805,000.00 81,800.00 4.53

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 100,000.00 5,800.00 5.80

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00

Total for Fund: 2,705,911.00 124,264.19 4.59

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 138,920.00 1,007.53 0.73

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 197.91

Total for Fund: 139,220.00 1,205.44 0.87

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 278,470.00 2,015.00 0.72

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 395.78

Total for Fund: 278,470.00 2,410.78 0.87

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,123,601.00 127,880.41 4.09











































 

65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF JANUARY 29, 2023 

 
 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

 
1. Perkasie Woods 

499 Constitution Avenue 

• Completed an additional End of the 18-Month Maintenance Period Inspection. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Developer. 

• The project’s 18-month maintenance period expired on January 19, 2023. 
 
2. Constitution Square 

108 East Walnut Street 

• Reviewed both the Final As-Built Grading Plan and revised Final As-Built Grading Plans for 
Building 9 and prepared the 1st Final As-Built Grading Plan Review Letter dated January 25, 
2023.  Also, coordinated the preparation of the Temporary Certificate of Occupancy with Code 
Inspections, Inc. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Developer, 
Design Consultant, and BCCD. 
 

3. Pennridge Airport Business Park 
1100 North Ridge Road 

• Started to review the Final As-Built Plans for Building 2 and started to prepare the 1st Final As-
Built Plans Review Letter. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff. 
 
4. Spruce Street Townhouses 

W. Spruce Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Spruce Street Redevelopment 

601 Spruce Street 

• Prepared the 1st Final As-Built Plan Review Letter for Building A dated January 4, 2023. 

• Reviewed the Land Development Agreements and prepared correspondence with comments to 
Solicitor dated January 6, 2023. 

• Prepared the Amended Escrow Status Report and Amended Financial Security Escrow Review 
Letter dated January 9, 2023. 

• Attended Council Meeting on January 16, 2023 in order to discuss the Land Development 
Agreements, which were approved by Council. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Solicitor, and 
Developer. 

 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 29, 2023 

 

6. Perkasie Green Subdivision 
Ridge Road (S.R.0563) and Park Avenue (S.R.4052) 

• Site visit on January 20, 2023. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Design Consultant. 
 
7. Glen Enterprises Building Permit 

1215 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
8. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit 

118 S. 2nd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
9. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building) 

N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes) 

N. 8th Street 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on January 3, 2023 in order to discuss the Land 
Development Agreements, which were approved by Council. 

• Coordinated the Pre-Construction Meeting. 

• Reviewed and stamped the Construction Plans and prepared the Construction Plans Approval 
Letter dated January 11, 2023. 

• Prepared for and Attended Pre-Construction Meeting at Borough Hall on January 12, 2023. 

• Prepared Meeting Minutes and Attendance List from Pre-Construction Meeting. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, PRA 
Consultant, and Developer. 

 
11. Pennrose Building Permit 

1011 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
12. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract) 

306 N. 5th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. Green Ridge Estates East 

28 North Ridge Road 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Developer. 
 
14. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit 

124 S. 3rd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Restaurant and Beer Garden 

606 W. Chestnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. 617 W. Blooming Glen Drive Building Permit 

617 W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 29, 2023 

 

17. The Kratz Tract 
N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• Site visit on January 20, 2023. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Design Consultant. 
 
18. Green Ridge Estates West 

414 South Ridge Road 

• Reviewed the 4th Preliminary/Final Major Subdivision Plan Submission Package and prepared 
the 4th Preliminary/Final Major Subdivision Plan Review Letter dated January 16, 2023. 

• Prepared for and Attended Planning Commission Meeting on January 25, 2023 in order to 
discuss Preliminary/Final Major Subdivision Plan Approval, which was recommended with 
waivers. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, and Design 
Consultant. 

 
19. Griffo Tract Lot 1 

510 Haven Court 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
20. Griffo Tract Lot 2 

511 Haven Court 

• Project is complete and shall be removed from next Status Report. 
 
21. 900 N. Ridge Road Building Permit 

900 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
22. 106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on January 3, 2023 in order to discuss the Escrow 
Release, which was approved by Council. 

 
23. 65 S. Main Street 

65 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
24. 200 S. Main Street 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
25. 1229 N. Ridge Road 

1229 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
26. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Replacement 

N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
27. 545 Constitution Avenue 

545 Constitution Avenue 

• Reviewed the revised Land Development Agreement. 
 
28. 601 W. Park Avenue 

601 W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 29, 2023 

 

29. 911 N. 7th Street 
911 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
30. St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ 

110 & 114 N. 6th Street 

• Started to review the 1st Minor Subdivision Plan Submission Package. 

• Miscellaneous coordination with G&A Staff. 
 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 
 
1. Hidden Meadow (Originally Kratz Subdivision) 

South Main Street 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire on April 17, 2024. 
 
2. 208 Ridge Avenue Subdivision 

208 Ridge Avenue 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in April of 2024. 
 
3. The Perk Restaurant Addition 

501 E. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

4. Perkasie Square Shopping Center Minor Subdivision 
505 Constitution Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Jelski Minor Subdivision 

11 Fairview Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
6. Piper Group Land Development 

Ridge Road (S.R.0563) 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
7. Tecce Subdivision 

North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 
 
1. NPDES MS4, Phase II 

Borough Wide 

• Attended Meeting at Borough Hall on January 10, 2023 with Borough Manager to discuss the 
streambank stabilization project along the Pleasant Spring Creek. 

• Site visit to Pleasant Spring Creek on January 12, 2023 with Borough Manager to analyze 
stream bank. 

• Started to design the streambank stabilization for a portion of the Pleasant Spring Creek. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 

2. 2022 Road Program 
Borough Wide 

• Project is complete and shall be removed from next Status Report. 
 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 29, 2023 

 

3. 2023 Road Program 
Borough Wide 

• Site visit to all proposed roads on January 12, 2023 with Borough Manager to analyze the 
condition of the roads. 

• Survey Department started to prepare for survey of culvert, including PA One Calls. 

• Site visit to Market Street Alley on January 20, 2023 with Borough Staff to analyze storm sewer 
issues. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
4. Public Works Facility 

311 South 9th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Lenape Park Amphitheater Improvements 

Lenape Park 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
6. Zoning Services 

• Reviewed the Appeal to the Zoning Hearing Board Submission Package for 402 W. Callowhill 
Street, prepared the Zoning Officer Summary, revised the Ad prepared by the Borough, and 
provided correspondence with comments to Borough on January 5, 2023. 

• Reviewed the Zoning Permit Application for a Temporary Office Trailer at 610 S. 5th Street and 
provided correspondence with comments to Borough on January 6, 2023. 

• Prepared for and Attended Zoning Hearing Board Meeting on January 23, 2023 to discuss the 
Special Exception request for 402 W. Callowhill Street, which was granted. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff. 
 
7. DCNR Multifunctional Riparian Buffer Grant 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
8. Green Light - Go Grant 

S. 5th Street and W. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
9. Perkasie Covered Bridge 

Lenape Park 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
10. SEPTA Freight House Parcel 

W. Market Street and N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

11. W. Park Avenue Improvements 
W. Park Avenue 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
12. W. Market Street Traffic Study 

W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

13. S.R. 4039 Concrete Program 
S.R. 4039 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 6 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 29, 2023 

 

14. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 
Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Stream Evaluation for East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. S. 7th Street Endwall Project 

S. 7th Street Culvert 

• Structural Department prepared recommendation for temporary safety railing for 7th Street 
Culvert dated January 18, 2023. 

• Reviewed Flood Mitigation Grant documentation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
17. Misc. Consulting Services 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on January 16, 2023. 

• Revised Traffic Signal Plan for the intersection of E. Walnut Street and N. Main Street in 
accordance with PennDOT comments. 

• Started to prepare Traffic Signal Plan Resubmission Package for submission to PennDOT. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Elected 
Officials. 



Page 1 of 2

MEMORANDUM

I. New Business

A. Green Ridge Estates West

Project representatives provided the Planning Commission an overview of the proposed 
project which includes subdividing the property into eight single-family detached lots. The 
property is located in both Perkasie Borough and East Rockhill Township. Representatives 
indicated that the project received a recommendation from the East Rockhill Township 
Planning Commission.

It was determined that Perkasie Borough Electric cannot provide service to those units 
located in East Rockhill Township. The applicant agreed to obtain the required easement 
from PPL Electric Utilities.

The project team presented a waiver request letter dated December 8, 2022, revised 
January 23, 2023. The letter requested waivers from the following ordinance sections:

 Section 164-8.B – waiver from separate Preliminary and Final Subdivision Plans
 Section 164-20.C – waiver from providing cartway width of 48 feet for arterial streets
 Section 164-20.C & 164.52.A – waiver from providing curbing along arterial streets
 Section 164-20.E(2) – waiver from requiring a minimum centerline radius for 

horizontal road curves of 150 feet for secondary streets
 Section 164-30.D – waiver from requiring side lot lines to be at right angles or radial 

to the street line
 Section 164-32 – waiver from requiring a 20-foot wide easement for utilities and 

drainage
 Section 164-36.D –  waiver from providing open space
 Section 164-59.C – waiver from requiring all proposed gas mains to be located within 

the pavement area of the roadway

65 E. Butler Avenue, Ste 100
New Britain, PA 18901

(215) 345-4330
Fax (215) 345-8606

www.gilmore-assoc.com

Date:
   

February 1, 2023

To:
    

Andrea Coaxum, Perkasie Borough Manager

From: Stacy Yoder, AICP

cc:      
    

Debbie Sergeant, Borough Code Enforcement Administrator
Jeffrey P. Garton, Borough Solicitor
Megan McShane, Perkasie Borough
Doug Rossino, Borough Engineer
Linda Reid, Perkasie Borough

Reference:
   

January 25, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Summary
G&A Project No. 9991013



Page 2 of 2

 Section 164-68.C(2) & 164-70.C(2) – waiver from requiring the mapping of all existing 
features within 400 feet of any part of the property

 Section 164-70.A(5) – waiver from plan drafting size requirements
 Section 158-18.C(2) – waiver from required stormwater management facilities pipe 

material
 Section 158-18.C(3) – waiver from required stormwater management facilities 

minimum pipe size
 Section 158-18.C(13) – waiver from required stormwater management facilities 

conveyance system

The Planning Commission recommended approval of the waivers as requested in the letter 
from Urwiler & Walter, Inc. dated December 8, 2022, revised January 23, 2023, and plan 
approval subject to:

1. the applicant providing the required deposit and fee;
2. the applicant meeting the requirements of SALDO Section 164-36.E(1) regarding 

park and recreation fee-in-lieu;
3. the applicant providing pipe calculations as requested by the Borough Engineer; 
4. compliance with G&A engineering review letter dated January 16, 2023; and
5. compliance with G&A planning review letter dated January 12, 2023.

II. Other Business

A. Re-Organization

Chairperson – Maureen Knouse
Vice Chairperson – Heather Nunn
Secretary – Dale Schlegel

O:\MUNICIPL\0-999 Municipal General Services\9991013-PB_Perkasie Borough General Services\01-Perkasie Borough General 
Planning\PC Meetings\PC Summary Memos\PC Summary Memo 2023-01-25.docx



















PERKASIE FIRE COMPANY No. 1

Incident List by Street Address

Alarm Date Between {12/01/2022} And {12/31/2022}

Incident-Exp# Alm Date Alm Time Location Incident Type
22-0021499-000 12/11/2022 13:10:00 422 TOWNSEND DR /Bedminst 7001 Dwelling

22-0021631-000 12/13/2022 14:07:00 705 Traugers DR /Bedminst 7001 Dwelling

22-0021511-000 12/11/2022 18:03:00 136 MIDDLE RD /Dublin, PA 7004 FIRE ALARM

22-0022981-000 12/30/2022 21:22:00 105 OLD PILGRIM RD /Dubli 7004 FIRE ALARM

22-0021380-000 12/09/2022 08:09:00 1228 N 5TH ST /East Rockh 311 Medical assist, assist EMS c

22-0022574-000 12/25/2022 19:17:00 148 BRIDGEVIEW DR /East R 7004 FIRE ALARM

22-0021371-000 12/09/2022 00:19:00 30 FIRETHORN DR /East Roc 7004 FIRE ALARM

22-0022773-000 12/27/2022 17:36:00 2314 MUSKRAT RD /East Roc 413 Oil or other combustible liq

22-0022786-000 12/28/2022 01:20:00 1900 N ROCKHILL RD /East 150 Outside rubbish fire, Other

22-0023042-000 12/31/2022 21:54:00 2431 THREE MILE RUN RD /E 7004 FIRE ALARM

22-0021094-000 12/04/2022 12:29:00 313 RT & ROCKHILL RD /Eas 551 Assist police or other gover

22-0021748-000 12/15/2022 14:50:00 BRANCH RD & DUBLIN PK /Ea 444 Power line down

22-0021251-000 12/07/2022 07:00:00 THREE MILE RUN RD & BUTLE 444 Power line down

22-0022275-000 12/23/2022 17:10:00 THREE MILE RUN RD & SCHOO 444 Power line down

22-0022367-000 12/24/2022 11:20:00 THREE MILE RUN RD & SCHOO 444 Power line down

22-0022203-000 12/23/2022 12:05:00 THREE MILE RUN RD & SCHWE 444 Power line down

22-0021090-000 12/04/2022 11:42:00 3243 BUSHWOOD DR /Hilltow 7004 FIRE ALARM

22-0021813-000 12/16/2022 13:05:00 176 HAMPSHIRE DR /Hilltow 440 Electrical  wiring/equipment

22-0021163-000 12/05/2022 15:56:00 412 DORCHESTER LA 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG

22-0020889-000 12/01/2022 10:05:00 370 ESSEX CT 300 Rescue, EMS incident, other

22-0022040-000 12/20/2022 19:27:00 4 S RIDGE RD 7004 FIRE ALARM

22-0021471-000 12/10/2022 18:21:00 518 W WALNUT ST 3111 Cardiac Arrest

22-0067105-000 12/31/2022 05:56:00 209 S third ST 3111 Cardiac Arrest

22-0021834-000 12/16/2022 18:55:00 W WALNUT ST & PENN AL 300 Rescue, EMS incident, other

22-2586003-000 12/02/2022 09:44:00 PARK AV /STATION 18/Quake 571 Cover assignment, standby, m

22-2586004-000 12/30/2022 12:30:00 PARK AV /STATION 18/Quake 571 Cover assignment, standby, m

22-0021512-000 12/11/2022 20:34:00 300 N MAIN ST /Sellersvil 7001 Dwelling

22-0023009-000 12/31/2022 11:46:00 119 W MAIN ST /Silverdale 461 Building or structure weaken

Total Incident Count 28

01/02/2023 22:18 1Page

















































                                                                PUBLIC WORKS
                                         SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT JANUARY 2023

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL

Street Maintenance 151.00 $4,377.23

Leaf Collection

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 459.75 $11,532.03

Recycling 324.00 $8,672.72

Snow & Ice Removal 32.00 $943.30

Grounds Maintenance 440.00 $13,073.85

Traffic Control 6.00 $176.70

Pool 61.00 $1,813.45
Other Mowing

Supervision

Miscellaneous 17.00 $494.45

Stand-by Time 28.00 $1,223.73
Vacation 40.00 $1,197.84

Sick Time 72.00 $2,135.56

Personal/Bereavement 56.00 $1,642.40

Education

Comp time added 48.00

Comp time used 62.50 $1,822.38
Special Projects 2.00 $62.10

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday 72.00 $2,066.72
Total Overtime for Month 0.00

Grand Totals 1871.25 $51,234.46



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
 Attend meetings; Council, staff and engineering 
 Prepare department task list 
 Approve invoices submitted for payment 
 Order and pick up supplies 
 Deliver trash bags to vendors 
 Meet with staff to discuss department related issues 
 Handle residents concerns over department related issues 
 Arrange for pick up of recyclable materials 
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection 
 Prepared letters, reports and memos 

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside 
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal 
 Open and clean park restrooms daily 
 Clean bike path and remove trash 
 Pick up litter in parks 
 Deliver trash bags to vendors 
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles 
 Salted and Brined roads 
 Patched roads 
 Removed trees from park system 
 Worked on projects for Police Department 
 Clean up at MAC 
 Worked on Park Projects 
 Yearly service on Department Vehicles 
 Refurbished picnic tables for MAC 
 Worked on Leafier repair 

 
 



                          2022 LEAF COLLECTION              
                         SUMMARY 
 
Total Weeks - 7 
 
Total Days - 30 
 
Total Loads of Leaves - 170 
 
Total Cubic Yards of Leaves - 3,400 
 
Total Tons of Leaves - 680 
 
Total Man Hours - 1,107.59 
 
Cost for Man Hours - $31,507.08 
 
Gallons of Diesel Fuel - 682.5 
 
Cost for Diesel Fuel - $3,234.58 
 
Total Cost for Leaf Collection - $34,741.66 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 









ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT JANUARY 2023

FUNCTION     MAN HOURS     OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 536.50 8 $29,722.98
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 28.00 $2,182.74
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
601 Stand By Time
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming 5.00 $392.14
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH BUILDINGS
MISCELLANEOUS 79.00 $4,245.46
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 8.00 $404.32
VACATION 40.00 $1,960.96
PERSONAL 24.00 $1,153.60
BEREAVERMENT
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED
COMP TIME USED 10.50 $500.39
HOLIDAY 40.00 $1,924.08
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 8
GRAND TOTALS 771.00 $42,486.67



January 2023 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 
 Supervision and Administration 

o Fill out Job Order Forms 
o Fill out power outage reports (Reliability Tracker) 
o Attend meetings (In-person and virtual) 

 Staff meetings 
 Council meetings 
 GIS meeting 

o Timesheets / Gang reports 
o Inventory / Pickup materials 
o Year-end report 
 

 Line-work 
o Constitution Square – Pipe in URD services 
o Constitution Square – Pull in wire/Energize services 
o Perry Mill/8th St Commons – Remove services; Prep for demolition  
o S. 12th St – Street light repairs; new base, pole, light, wire 
o Bike Path – PRA pole change 
o Shadywood – Primary URD pull in, make up elbows, terminators, and test cable 
o S. Main St – Maxi meters on transformer/ Flickering light concern 

 

 Tree work 
o Brush chipping program first Wednesday of the month 
o Christmas Trees p/u every Friday in January 
o Tree trimming with J & J 

 

 Trouble calls 
o Traffic signal issue 
o S. 12th St – Street light hit by vehicle 
o 1000 Block N 7th St – Secondary trouble 
o S. 2nd St – Secondary concern 

 

 Metering 
o Collect final readings 
o Read meters for monthly readings 
o Change meters – AMI project and solar customers 
o Check bad ERTs in meters 
o Municipal Current Readings 

 

 Locate underground wires 
o  PA-ONE calls 

 

 Street lights 
o Repair street lights 
o Install new LED street lights 

 
 



 Substation 
o Perform weekly substation checks 
o Nitrogen bottle replacement  
o DC breaker replacements 

 

 Borough Buildings 
o Light repairs 
o Borough Hall – Heat concern 
o P.W. – Work on cardboard bailer 
o Borough Hall – 1st floor electric, panels, switches, lights 

 

 Miscellaneous 
o Shop Maintenance 
o Change out rubber goods 
o Remove Christmas Decorations 
o Remove Christmas Decorations; Dublin 
o Disconnect Santa house  

 

 Truck maintenance 
o Service chain saws 
o Stock trucks 
o Clean trucks 
o Chipper maintenance 
o Truck 22; Auger replacement 

 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

To:  Andrea Coaxum & Howie Stone 
From:   Craig Kleinhenz – AVP of Power Supply Planning 
Subject: Perkasie 2022 Wholesale Power Costs 
Date:  2/8/2023 
 
Attached are summaries of wholesale power supply costs for 2022. Power rates 
for Perkasie ended the year at $72.27 / MWh, which is approximately 5.4% 
($4.10 / MWh) lower than forecast and 3.3% ($2.50 / MWh) lower than 2021 
rates.  
 
For the year, Perkasie used 58,706 MWh of energy. This is a 1.1% increase from 
2021 and 1.1% above our 2022 forecast. 
 
Congestion (the cost of transporting power to the Perkasie LMP) was lower than 
expected which decreased rates by approximately $1.00 / MWh.  
 
PPL Transmission Demand rates came in lower than expected, subtracting an 
additional $5.00 / MWh. 
 
Included below is a chart showing Perkasie's monthly energy usage compared to 
forecast and a table containing 2022 peak data. Energy sources and rates for 
2022 are shown on the following pages. Please contact me with any questions 
(ckleinhenz@amppartners.org or 614-623-7553). 
 

 

 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

Perkasie 2022 2021 2020 2019
Peak Demand (MW) 13.53 13.68 13.35 13.66

Month & Day Aug 09 Jun 29 Jul 27 Jul 21
Hour Ending (EST) 16 17 17 17
Temp. During Peak 95° 95° 94° 96°  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
Perkasie ACTUAL COSTS
Annual 2022 ACTUAL DEMAND = 13.53 MW 02/08/2023
Days 365 ACTUAL ENERGY = 58,706 MWH

EFFECTIVE %
DEMAND DEMAND ENERGY LOAD RATE OF

SOURCE MW MW-MO MWH FACTOR  $/KW $/MWH $/MWH  $/KW  $/KW $/MWH DOLLARS

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (16) (17) (18)
1 NYPA 0.56 6.71 3,798 78% $6.71 $12.30 $0.00 -$3.49 $0.00 $68,312 $17.99 1.6%
2 BP 2021-2025 7x24 1.00 12.00 8,760 100% $0.00 $34.71 $0.13 $0.00 $0.00 $305,156 $34.84 7.2%
3 BP 2021-2025 5x16 2.80 33.60 11,424 47% $0.00 $40.91 -$1.58 $0.00 $0.00 $449,307 $39.33 10.6%
4 Exelon 2016-22 7x24 1.10 13.20 9,636 100% $0.00 $71.50 -$3.91 $0.00 $0.00 $651,339 $67.59 15.4%
5 Citi 2021-2027 7x24 1.50 18.00 13,140 100% $0.00 $29.20 -$3.82 $0.00 $0.00 $333,540 $25.38 7.9%
6 Shell 7x24 Jan-Feb-Dec 2022 2.00 2.00 1,488 102% $0.00 $40.50 -$2.59 $0.00 $0.00 $56,413 $37.91 1.3%
7 Shell 7x24 2022 2.00 4.40 3,130 97% $0.00 $38.96 -$0.35 $0.00 $0.00 $120,832 $38.61 2.8%
8 MS 2022 7X24 1.70 3.00 2,225 102% $0.00 $24.35 -$6.96 $0.00 $0.00 $38,696 $17.39 0.9%
9 MorganS 2022 7x8 1.80 8.90 2,158 33% $0.00 $24.35 -$0.74 $0.00 $0.00 $50,942 $23.61 1.2%
10 MorganS 2022 2x16 3.10 28.00 4,075 20% $0.00 $24.35 -$3.60 $0.00 $0.00 $84,565 $20.75 2.0%
11 PA Peaking Project 4.32 38.88 20 0% $2.35 $314.68 -$4.39 -$1.22 -$1.13 $6,251 $310.29 0.1%
12 Previous Month Adj. 0.00 0.00 0 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$17,438 $0.00 -0.4%
13 Market Purchases 0.00 0.00 4,072 0% $0.00 $112.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $456,270 $112.06 10.8%
14 Market Sales 0.00 0.00 -5,162 0% $0.00 $43.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$223,389 $43.28 -5.3%

POWER TOTAL  21.88 168.69 58,763 48% $136,399 $2,500,720 -$141,524 -$70,853 -$43,945 $2,380,797 $40.52 56.1%

15 Installed Capacity 12.70 151.17 0 $4.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $660,537 $11.25 15.6%
16 Transmission 13.29 159.52 58,614 $6.84 $0.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,133,845 $19.31 26.7%
17 Distribution Charge 13.29 159.52 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 $0.00 0.0%
18 Service Fee B 57,013 $0.00 $0.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,068 $0.56 0.8%
19 Dispatch Charge 58,706 $0.00 $0.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,496 $0.59 0.8%

OTHER TOTAL $1,751,942 $110,003 $1,861,945 $31.72 43.9%
GRAND TOTAL PURCHASED 58,763 $4,242,742
Delivered to members 13.528 58,706 $4,242,742 $72.27 100.0%

DEMAND ENERGY L.F. TOTAL $ $/MWh Avg Temp
2022 Forecast 12.11 58,092 55% $4,436,690 $76.37 51.0
2021 Actual 13.68 58,087 48% $4,343,027 $74.77 53.0
2020 Actual 13.35 57,234 49% $4,101,576 $71.66 54.5

2017 Temp 52.2

DEMAND 
RATE

ENERGY 
RATE TOTAL 

CHARGES

CONGESTION/L
OSSES

CAPACITY 
CREDIT 
RATE

TRANSMISSION 
CREDIT RATE

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

To:  Andrea Coaxum & Howie Stone 
From:   Craig Kleinhenz – AVP of Power Supply Planning 
Subject: Perkasie 2022 Wholesale Power Costs 
Date:  2/8/2023 
 
Attached are summaries of wholesale power supply costs for 2022. Power rates 
for Perkasie ended the year at $72.27 / MWh, which is approximately 5.4% 
($4.10 / MWh) lower than forecast and 3.3% ($2.50 / MWh) lower than 2021 
rates.  
 
For the year, Perkasie used 58,706 MWh of energy. This is a 1.1% increase from 
2021 and 1.1% above our 2022 forecast. 
 
Congestion (the cost of transporting power to the Perkasie LMP) was lower than 
expected which decreased rates by approximately $1.00 / MWh.  
 
PPL Transmission Demand rates came in lower than expected, subtracting an 
additional $5.00 / MWh. 
 
Included below is a chart showing Perkasie's monthly energy usage compared to 
forecast and a table containing 2022 peak data. Energy sources and rates for 
2022 are shown on the following pages. Please contact me with any questions 
(ckleinhenz@amppartners.org or 614-623-7553). 
 

 

 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

Perkasie 2022 2021 2020 2019
Peak Demand (MW) 13.53 13.68 13.35 13.66

Month & Day Aug 09 Jun 29 Jul 27 Jul 21
Hour Ending (EST) 16 17 17 17
Temp. During Peak 95° 95° 94° 96°  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
Perkasie ACTUAL COSTS
Annual 2022 ACTUAL DEMAND = 13.53 MW 02/08/2023
Days 365 ACTUAL ENERGY = 58,706 MWH

EFFECTIVE %
DEMAND DEMAND ENERGY LOAD RATE OF

SOURCE MW MW-MO MWH FACTOR  $/KW $/MWH $/MWH  $/KW  $/KW $/MWH DOLLARS

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (16) (17) (18)
1 NYPA 0.56 6.71 3,798 78% $6.71 $12.30 $0.00 -$3.49 $0.00 $68,312 $17.99 1.6%
2 BP 2021-2025 7x24 1.00 12.00 8,760 100% $0.00 $34.71 $0.13 $0.00 $0.00 $305,156 $34.84 7.2%
3 BP 2021-2025 5x16 2.80 33.60 11,424 47% $0.00 $40.91 -$1.58 $0.00 $0.00 $449,307 $39.33 10.6%
4 Exelon 2016-22 7x24 1.10 13.20 9,636 100% $0.00 $71.50 -$3.91 $0.00 $0.00 $651,339 $67.59 15.4%
5 Citi 2021-2027 7x24 1.50 18.00 13,140 100% $0.00 $29.20 -$3.82 $0.00 $0.00 $333,540 $25.38 7.9%
6 Shell 7x24 Jan-Feb-Dec 2022 2.00 2.00 1,488 102% $0.00 $40.50 -$2.59 $0.00 $0.00 $56,413 $37.91 1.3%
7 Shell 7x24 2022 2.00 4.40 3,130 97% $0.00 $38.96 -$0.35 $0.00 $0.00 $120,832 $38.61 2.8%
8 MS 2022 7X24 1.70 3.00 2,225 102% $0.00 $24.35 -$6.96 $0.00 $0.00 $38,696 $17.39 0.9%
9 MorganS 2022 7x8 1.80 8.90 2,158 33% $0.00 $24.35 -$0.74 $0.00 $0.00 $50,942 $23.61 1.2%
10 MorganS 2022 2x16 3.10 28.00 4,075 20% $0.00 $24.35 -$3.60 $0.00 $0.00 $84,565 $20.75 2.0%
11 PA Peaking Project 4.32 38.88 20 0% $2.35 $314.68 -$4.39 -$1.22 -$1.13 $6,251 $310.29 0.1%
12 Previous Month Adj. 0.00 0.00 0 0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$17,438 $0.00 -0.4%
13 Market Purchases 0.00 0.00 4,072 0% $0.00 $112.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $456,270 $112.06 10.8%
14 Market Sales 0.00 0.00 -5,162 0% $0.00 $43.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$223,389 $43.28 -5.3%

POWER TOTAL  21.88 168.69 58,763 48% $136,399 $2,500,720 -$141,524 -$70,853 -$43,945 $2,380,797 $40.52 56.1%

15 Installed Capacity 12.70 151.17 0 $4.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $660,537 $11.25 15.6%
16 Transmission 13.29 159.52 58,614 $6.84 $0.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,133,845 $19.31 26.7%
17 Distribution Charge 13.29 159.52 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 $0.00 0.0%
18 Service Fee B 57,013 $0.00 $0.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,068 $0.56 0.8%
19 Dispatch Charge 58,706 $0.00 $0.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,496 $0.59 0.8%

OTHER TOTAL $1,751,942 $110,003 $1,861,945 $31.72 43.9%
GRAND TOTAL PURCHASED 58,763 $4,242,742
Delivered to members 13.528 58,706 $4,242,742 $72.27 100.0%

DEMAND ENERGY L.F. TOTAL $ $/MWh Avg Temp
2022 Forecast 12.11 58,092 55% $4,436,690 $76.37 51.0
2021 Actual 13.68 58,087 48% $4,343,027 $74.77 53.0
2020 Actual 13.35 57,234 49% $4,101,576 $71.66 54.5

2017 Temp 52.2

DEMAND 
RATE

ENERGY 
RATE TOTAL 

CHARGES

CONGESTION/L
OSSES

CAPACITY 
CREDIT 
RATE

TRANSMISSION 
CREDIT RATE

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1001 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/18/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 322 Race St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: emergency sewer lateral replacement
Permits Required: Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1002 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/20/23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $4.50
Site Location: 614 Race St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: shed
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1003 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/20/23 $115.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $119.50
Site Location: 1305 Parkridge Ct Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: emergency sewer repair/replace 
Permits Required: Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1004 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/23/23 $187.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $191.50
Site Location: 7th & Park Ave Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: new 100amp service for existing parking lot lights
Permits Required: Electrical

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1005 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/23/23 $832.53 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $837.03

Site Location: 620 W Chestnut Street
Suite 101 Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00

Proposed Work: Interior Alteration
Permits Required: Building, Electrical, Mechanical, Accessibility

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1006 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/30/23 $229.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $233.50
Site Location: 1600 N 5th St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00

Proposed Work: install new sprinklers/piping in child care addition, retro fit of cafe areas, new mains, branch lines in corridor by seating
areas

Permits Required: Fire Protection

Permit Number: BU/PB 23-1007 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 01/30/23 $352.80 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $357.30
Site Location: 514 W Market Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Move electric panel from basement to garage
Permits Required: Electrical

Perkasie Borough Permit Fees Zoning Fees Municipal Fees CoG Fees State Fees Total Fees
Summary $1,831.33 $0.00 $0.00 $31.50 $1,862.83

1 Fire 1 Mechanical 2 Building 1 Protection 1 Accessibility 2 Plumbing 3 Electrical 11 Permits

Tuesday, January 31, 2023 Page 1 of 1

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough January 01, 2023 - January 31, 2023

Permit Activity



 
PERKASIE BOROUGH

Building and Codes Department
Permit Issued For : January 2023 

   

Building : Commercial

  Permit Parcel   Work Desc Applicant Work
Location

Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

1 23-0002 33-005-438 Commercial Demolition
-
Commercial

HG Properties
10 LP

10 N 8TH
ST

$184.00 $4.00  PENDING
PAYMENT

01/31/2023 01/31/2023

              $184.00 $4.00      
Use and Occupancy : Commercial

  Permit Parcel   Work Desc Applicant Work
Location

Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

2 23-0001 33005155 Commercial Commercial
U & O

GERHART
CHRISTINA

113 S
SIXTH ST

$150.00 PENDING
PAYMENT

01/05/2023 01/05/2023

              $150.00      
Use and Occupancy : Residential

  Permit Parcel   Work Desc Applicant Work
Location

Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

3 22-0136 33-010-162-001-001 Residential Residential
U & O

EUGENE
HUNSBERGER

423 E.
MARKET
ST

$20.00 APPROVED 12/01/2022 01/10/2023

              $20.00      
         
    Total Permit Fees: $354.00  
    Total State UCC: $4.00  



     1 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-8 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL IN AND FOR 
THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS COUNTY, 
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, APPROVING THE 
MINOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY THE ST. 
STEPHEN’S UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST OF PERKASIE  

 
 

WHEREAS, St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ of Perkasie (hereinafter referred to as 

“Applicant”) proposes to consolidate Bucks County Tax Parcel Nos. 33-005-525 and 33-005-

526-001 and then subdivide said consolidated Parcel so as to create a 7,165 square foot lot, 

identified as Lot 2, which together with Lot 1 will contain the Church;  

WHEREAS, Tax Parcel Nos. 33-005-525 and 33-005-526-001 contain approximately 

1.13 acres;  

WHEREAS, the overall site contains a Church, a residential dwelling (Parsonage), and 

parking area;  

WHEREAS, Tax Parcel 33-005-525 is located in the R-2 and C-2 Zoning Districts and is 

subject to the Town Center Overlay District;  

WHEREAS, Tax Parcel 33-005-526-001 is located in the C-2 Zoning District and is also 

contained within the Town Center Overlay District;   

WHEREAS, the subdivision plans were prepared by Van Cleef Engineering, were dated 

December 19, 2022, have not been revised, and consist of one (1) sheet; and 

WHEREAS, the Perkasie Borough Planning Commission has reviewed the subdivision 

plans and it is recommended that Perkasie Borough Council waive the following provision of the 

Perkasie Borough Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 

1. §164-20.C. – So as to not be required to widen Arch Street and North 6th Street. 



     2 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of 

Perkasie, that the Borough Council hereby approves the Minor Subdivision Plan of St. Stephen’s 

United Church of Christ of Perkasie, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Compliance with the Gilmore & Associates, Inc., Engineer review letter dated 

February 9, 2023, except to the extent a waiver is granted as part of the approval process; 

2. Compliance with the Gilmore & Associates, Inc., planning review letter dated 

February 3, 2023. 

3. Compliance with the Perkasie Borough Zoning Hearing Board Decision dated 

October 24, 2022, including compliance with the conditions noted therein; 

4. Applicant shall obtain any and all additional permits and/or approvals as required 

by the Perkasie Regional Authority, the Bucks County Conservation District; Pennsylvania 

Department of Environmental Protection, Pennsylvania Department of Transportation; and/or 

any other local, state, county, and/or federal authority or agency requiring permit applications 

and approvals (“Additional Permits”).  Copies of these permits and approvals shall be submitted 

to the Borough; 

5. Applicant shall fund and execute land development, financial security and 

stormwater facilities maintenance and monitoring agreements, in a form satisfactory to the 

Borough Solicitor, prior to plan recordation, if required; 

6. If required to obtain permits by the Applicant, the Borough agrees to sign paper 

copies of the approved preliminary as final subdivision plan provided they bear the legend "not 

to be recorded" if signed paper copies are required to be submitted to the various local, state and 

federal agencies that must approve the various approvals, permits, certificates and the like for the 

project; provided, however, that the Borough reserves the right to participate in all approval and 

permitting procedures which may be required for the approval of this plan; 



     3 

7. Applicant shall pay all review and professional fees in connection with all prior 

reviews and the reviews in connection with this approval as required by the Borough Subdivision 

and Land Development Ordinance and its applicable rate structure; 

8. The Plan shall be ADA compliant, to the extent applicable; 

9. The Borough Council, by the approval of this Resolution, hereby grants waivers 

from the provisions of Section 164-20.C. of the Perkasie Borough Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance, as noted previously in this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perkasie Borough Council, in lieu of 

a public hearing, has offered the public the opportunity to comment on the proposed plan at a 

public meeting in accordance with the requirements of 53 P.S. §10508, and has provided 

residents with the ability to comment and address concerns relative to the Minor Subdivision 

Plan at all public meetings discussing this Plan, and after consideration of the Plan and the 

aforementioned conditions, finds that the approval of the Applicant’s Final Minor Subdivision 

Plan will not be detrimental to the welfare, health, peace, and morals of the Perkasie Borough or 

its residents; and  

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Perkasie Borough Council approves, by 

adoption of this Resolution, the Applicant’s Final Minor Subdivision Plan and the Waivers 

referenced above, subject to the aforementioned conditions; and 

 THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Perkasie Borough Council on the 

20th day of February, 2023. 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
ATTEST: By:       
                    James Ryder, Council President 
 
By:       
               Andrea Coaxum, Secretary   



















































  

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-7 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL IN AND FOR THE 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF 
PENNSYLVANIA, APPROVING THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENTS FOR THE PACAZ REALTY, LLC (MAVIS TIRE) 
PROJECT  

 
WHEREAS, PACAZ Realty, LLC (“Applicant”) proposes the demolition of the former 

Univest Bank building located at 545 Constitution Avenue and the construction on the site of an 

eight (8) bay tire service facility (Mavis Tire) together with the associated parking, driveways, 

and walkways.  The Plan relates to Bucks County Tax Parcel No. 33-009-001 but the area which 

is the subject of this Land Development Application consists of approximately 1 acre of the total 

site area of 22.18 acres in Perkasie Borough; and 

WHEREAS, the Plans were prepared by Bohler Engineering PA, LLC, were dated 

December 28, 2021, and were last revised September 16, 2022, consisting of twenty (20) sheets; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Perkasie Borough Council approved the Preliminary as Final 

Subdivision Plan by Resolution 2022-35.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of 

Perkasie, that the Borough Council hereby approves the Land Development Agreements for the 

PACAZ Realty, LLC Project and authorizes the Borough Council President and Borough 

Manager to execute the Land Development Agreements.  

 THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Perkasie Borough Council on the 

20th day of February, 2023. 

 
ATTEST:      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
By:        By:       
              Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary    James Ryder, Council President 





































PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
January 2023 
 

RECREATION 

• Zumba continues indoors at Perkasie Fire Hall until April.  Attendance usually is a little lighter in the winter 
months but still consistently at least 10 participants. 

• Upcoming winter programs included American Red Cross babysitting class in March and Medicare workshop in 
April. 

• New Spring program offered late April into early June is a kid’s sports program on Sunday mornings in Lenape 
Park for various age groups included a parent and me time slot. 

• Camp registration has started.  Offering 7 weeks of camp including multiple weeks of theater camp, NASA camp, 
science camp, and two different outdoor adventure camps in Lenape Park. 

PARK INFORMATION 

• Public Works working on electronic locks for the park restrooms. 

• Continued work on updating agreements between Perkasie Borough and Pennridge Little League regarding the 
complex in Lenape Park. 

• Online pavilion reservations have been implemented. 

• Working on possible Kulp Park Renovation Project. 

MENLO AQUATIC CENTER 

• Staff Intent to Returns were mailed and sent electronically mid-January.  With our new early sign on incentive 
bonus staff need to return them by February 20th.  We have 34 responses all intent on returning, most of them 
lifeguards.  Reminder will go out a week before to all staff that have not responded. 

• Started accepting applications for seasonal part time employment.  Interviews will begin late March. 

• Updating and reformatting to be more informative all forms and waivers used at the facility. 

• Creating new camp group registration forms, procedures, and waivers. 

• Creating new Party and Rental information. 

• Posted and started marketing new Aquatic Facilities and Program Manager position.  Start receiving 
applications.  Request by date of February 17th but applications will be accepted until the position is filled. 

• Membership Sales started January 15th.  Sales from January 15th to January 31st with the 10% discount offered: 

 

 

 

MEETINGS 

• Met with DCNR representative – 1/3 

• Met with Musco Lighting – 1/10 

• Met with Gilmore & Associates – 1/11 

• Met with PAC – 1/13 

• Met with KC Signs – 1/20 

• Attended Earth Day Events Meeting – 1/25 

• Attended Event Application Planning Meeting – 1/20 

• Attended BCRC Meeting – 1/31 

ADMINISTRATION 

Membership 
Report via 
MyRec 

Resident 
Memberships 

 Resident 
Total  

Non-Resident 
Memberships 

 NR Total  Monthly Total 

January  24  $   5,126.50  28  $     5,655.00   $   10,781.50  



• Started inactive process in Myrec.  All accounts that have not had any activity since 2018 are manually being 
switched to inactive to ensure a faster and quicker system.  Moving forward at the end of each year staff will 
manually inactivate households based upon their activity.  

• Working on content for Perkasie Connection Spring Newsletter which is due to Hometown Press in early 
February. 















 Date: 01/19/2023 Check Register # 3 – January 20, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:35:17AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003506 Adam Turley 
 VC-00053744 2023 Work Boot/Cloth 2023 Work Boot / Clothing Allowance 01.438.238 01/20/2023 99.93 
 0000003506 Adam Turley Vendor Total: 99.93 

 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. 
 VC-00053724 12191003 Electric Rock Ripper Auger 07.442.370 01/20/2023 3,107.52 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,107.52 

 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc 
 VC-00053718 5511955-02 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/20/2023 208.00 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 208.00 

 
 0000005044 BAYCOM, Inc. c/o OwnersEdge, Inc. 
 VC-00053716 EQUIPINV_041511 Police Panasonic Toughbooks x 4 36.410.702 01/20/2023 13,256.00 
 0000005044 BAYCOM, Inc. c/o OwnersEdge, Inc. Vendor Total: 13,256.00 

 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
 VC-00053717 191094 Constitution Square Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2023 2,772.00 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 2,772.00 

 
 0000002274 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00053777 9165 PW Operating Supplies 01.438.220 01/20/2023 372.33 
 VC-00053782 9165 Fence Rental around Covered Bridge 30.451.705 01/20/2023 445.70 
 VC-00053779 9165 Park 01.454.371 01/20/2023 25.68 
 VC-00053778 9165 PW Small Tools 01.438.260 01/20/2023 232.97 
 VC-00053776 9165 Electric PVC Cement Clear 07.442.245 01/20/2023 238.14 
 VC-00053781 9165 PW Hardware & Supplies 01.438.230 01/20/2023 852.72 
 VC-00053780 9165 Police Construction 01.410.373 01/20/2023 745.68 
 0000002274 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 2,913.22 

 
 0000004568 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00053775 7554 Deemer - GFOA Membership Renewal 01.402.420 01/20/2023 75.00 
 VC-00053774 7554 Adobe Acrobat Pro monthly sub 01.405.452 01/20/2023 21.19 
 0000004568 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 96.19 

 
 0000004569 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00053768 8550 Electric Office Supplies 07.442.200 01/20/2023 38.99 
 0000004569 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 38.99 

 
 0000004572 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00053773 5143 Police Training - Red Cross & Covert Medi 01.410.421 01/20/2023 1,346.00 
 VC-00053772 5143 Police Adobe Acrobat Pro monthly sub 01.410.452 01/20/2023 14.99 
 VC-00053771 5143 Police FBINAA Annual Dues 01.410.420 01/20/2023 130.00 
 0000004572 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 1,490.99 

 
 0000004574 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00053770 7441 Admin Holiday Party 01.487.220 01/20/2023 198.03 



 Date: 01/19/2023 Check Register # 3 – January 20, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:35:17AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00053769 7441 Adobe Acrobat Pro Monthly Sub 01.405.452 01/20/2023 31.79 
 0000004574 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 229.82 

 
 0000004602 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00053767 8182 Program Supplies 01.451.247 01/20/2023 66.39 
 VC-00053765 8182 Pool Meeting Lunch 04.452.460 01/20/2023 36.30 
 VC-00053766 8182 Rec Office Supplies 01.451.210 01/20/2023 36.00 
 0000004602 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 138.69 

 
 0000004969 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00053763 7648 Grillo - Registration Floodplain & PAAZO 01.414.460 01/20/2023 177.76 
 VC-00053764 7648 Sergeant - Digital Code Registration 01.414.342 01/20/2023 61.43 
 0000004969 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 239.19 

 
 0000001924 Cargo Trailer Sales, Inc. 
 VC-00053715 195417 Refuse Caster w/Pin 05.428.250 01/20/2023 30.49 
 0000001924 Cargo Trailer Sales, Inc. Vendor Total: 30.49 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00053725 1541737 Boro Hall Floor Mat Rentals 01.409.450 01/20/2023 43.65 
 VC-00053739 1540387 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/20/2023 151.47 
 VC-00053728 1541735 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/20/2023 151.47 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 346.59 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00053785 48464 Admin Phones/Wifi/Internet 1/11-2/10/22 01.405.450 01/20/2023 598.35 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 598.35 

 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
 VC-00053714 78691139 Police Ricoh Copier Contract 01.410.252 01/20/2023 150.70 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 150.70 

 
 0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. 
 VC-00053726 230110-6 Menlo Aegis 30x30 Drain covers x 16 36.452.700 01/20/2023 28,660.00 
 0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 28,660.00 

 
 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. 
 VC-00053730 13301196 Fuel & Oil Filters 01.438.370 01/20/2023 336.24 
 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. Vendor Total: 336.24 

 
 0000001443 Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc. 
 VC-00053710 22883 Bailing Wire Recycle Center 05.426.367 01/20/2023 350.00 
 0000001443 Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc. Vendor Total: 350.00 

 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00053713 15977 PW Signs 01.433.245 01/20/2023 36.00 



 Date: 01/19/2023 Check Register # 3 – January 20, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:35:17AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 36.00 

 
 0000000514 ET&T 
 VC-00053712 170029 Phone System Maintenance 01.410.321 01/20/2023 2,479.50 
 VC-00053711 170160 Phone System Headsets 01.402.260 01/20/2023 1,316.70 
 VC-00053711 170160 Phone System Headsets 07.442.245 01/20/2023 1,070.00 
 VC-00053720 170191 Phone Holiday Programming 01.405.321 01/20/2023 205.00 
 0000000514 ET&T Vendor Total: 5,071.20 

 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program 
 VC-00053709 33229550 Postage Machine Lease 01.405.450 01/20/2023 155.00 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 

 
 0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
 VC-00053751 230214 THP Cedar Ridge Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2023 1,009.00 
 VC-00053761 230223 Liberty Bell Trail MTF Grant #2 thru 1/1/23 01.414.450 01/20/2023 76.00 
 VC-00053759 230221 Planning Services thru 1/1/23 01.414.451 01/20/2023 2,921.75 
 VC-00053750 230213 Auto Zone 5th & Blooming Glen Reimburs 01.250.200 01/20/2023 2,206.81 
 VC-00053758 230220 General Engineering thru 1/1/23 01.408.310 01/20/2023 3,917.54 
 VC-00053762 230224 S. 7th St. Endwall thru 1/1/23 36.408.313 01/20/2023 1,627.50 
 VC-00053752 230215 Zoning Services through 1/1/23 01.414.451 01/20/2023 220.50 
 VC-00053753 230216 511 Haven Moyer Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2023 426.00 
 VC-00053746 230209 Perkasie Woods Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2023 1,001.06 
 VC-00053749 230212 Spruce St. Apts. Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2023 6,124.23 
 VC-00053754 230217 8th St. Commons ReAlliance Reimbursabl 01.250.200 01/20/2023 404.25 
 VC-00053745 230208 MS4 thru 1/1/23 01.408.313 01/20/2023 6,583.52 
 VC-00053755 230217 HG85, LLC Perry Mill Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2023 602.38 
 VC-00053748 230211 Public Works Facility thru 1/1/23 05.426.451 01/20/2023 367.50 
 VC-00053784 230225 Kulp Park Engineering thru 1/1/23 01.408.310 01/20/2023 469.50 
 VC-00053756 230218 306 N. 5th St. Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2023 488.38 
 VC-00053757 230219 JEER 106 & 108 N. 7th Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2023 447.75 
 VC-00053747 230210 Kay Builders Cons. Square Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2023 3,869.95 
 VC-00053760 230222 2022 Paving Program thru 1/1/23 30.408.310 01/20/2023 862.00 
 0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 33,625.62 

 
 0000001531 Grainger 
 VC-00053727 9565898534 Recycle Center Overload Relay 05.427.250 01/20/2023 154.70 
 VC-00053729 8568994124 Recycle IEC Magnetoc Contactor 05.427.250 01/20/2023 542.35 
 VC-00053743 9560495567 PW Rain Jacket 01.438.238 01/20/2023 132.41 
 0000001531 Grainger Vendor Total: 829.46 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00053719 412966 Unit#56-9 Inspection & Oil Change 01.410.451 01/20/2023 140.04 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 140.04 

 
 0000005043 Hayley Frerichs 
 VC-00053708 07716002.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/20/2023 172.66 



 Date: 01/19/2023 Check Register # 3 – January 20, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:35:17AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005043 Hayley Frerichs Vendor Total: 172.66 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00053740 47529 Single Stream Recycling 05.426.367 01/20/2023 1,215.05 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,215.05 

 
 0000003410 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP 
 VC-00053707 89448438 Alarm Repairs 01.409.370 01/20/2023 1,201.93 
 0000003410 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP Vendor Total: 1,201.93 

 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. 
 VC-00053723 9310255237 PVC Cement 07.442.245 01/20/2023 157.54 
 VC-00053702 9310242962 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/20/2023 211.96 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. Vendor Total: 369.50 

 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
 VC-00053741 468014 PW Rotella 15W40ns-55 01.438.230 01/20/2023 827.50 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 827.50 

 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor 
 VC-00053706 193450 Boro Qtrly Pest Control 1st Qtr 2023 01.409.450 01/20/2023 145.99 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor Vendor Total: 145.99 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00053704 452992 Electric Maintenance Supplies 07.442.370 01/20/2023 41.08 
 VC-00053737 5228-454830 PW Radial Seal, Oil & Fuel Filter 01.438.370 01/20/2023 382.86 
 VC-00053705 452547 Electric Maintenance Supplies 07.442.370 01/20/2023 55.08 
 VC-00053734 5228-454666 PW Small Tools 01.438.260 01/20/2023 19.59 
 VC-00053735 5228-454664 PW Oil, Air, Fuel Filters 01.438.370 01/20/2023 315.92 
 VC-00053736 5228-455151 PW Lamp 01.438.370 01/20/2023 14.39 
 VC-00053733 5228-455043 PW Oil & Air Filters 01.438.370 01/20/2023 213.19 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 1,042.11 

 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. 
 VC-00053703 822629 MAC Phones 1/1-1/31/2023 04.452.321 01/20/2023 170.21 
 VC-00053783 822627 Admin Phone Lines 01.405.321 01/20/2023 28.60 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. Vendor Total: 198.81 

 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation 
 VC-00053742 B2300081 PW Hoses 01.438.370 01/20/2023 134.17 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation Vendor Total: 134.17 

 
 0000000156 Plasterer Equipment Co., Inc. 
 VC-00053731 P40626 PW Parts 01.438.370 01/20/2023 225.00 
 0000000156 Plasterer Equipment Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 225.00 

 



 Date: 01/19/2023 Check Register # 3 – January 20, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:35:17AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000004015 Porter & Curtis 
 VC-00053700 404004 2023 Broker Fee Perkasie Fire Co. 01.411.354 01/20/2023 1,000.00 
 0000004015 Porter & Curtis Vendor Total: 1,000.00 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00053701 1869599-0 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 01/20/2023 163.68 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 163.68 

 
 0000000860 Steve DiCarlantonio 
 VC-00053699 2022 Visionq 2022 Vision Reimbursement 01.438.199 01/20/2023 250.00 
 0000000860 Steve DiCarlantonio Vendor Total: 250.00 

 
 0000005042 Theresa Hawkins 
 VC-00053698 06112002.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/20/2023 130.28 
 0000005042 Theresa Hawkins Vendor Total: 130.28 

 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
 VC-00053721 5799370-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 01/20/2023 7,420.47 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 7,420.47 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00053722 1290098486 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 01/20/2023 184.08 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 184.08 

 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center 
 VC-00053738 125100 PW Hardware & Supplies 01.438.230 01/20/2023 163.26 
 VC-00053732 126049 PW Treated Lumber & Parts 01.438.220 01/20/2023 165.83 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center Vendor Total: 329.09 

 
 Report Total: 109,930.55 
 Unpaid Report Total: 109,930.55 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 01/20/2023 EFT Register #1 – January 23, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  1:39:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000002467 AMP Inc. 
 VC-00053788 1004678 Dec 2022 Power Purchase 07.442.361 01/30/2023 416,284.94 X 

 0000002467 AMP Inc. Vendor Total: 416,284.94 

 
 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
 VC-00053789 09-099-3P Dec 2022 Dec 2022 Employee Contributions Police 01.214.000 01/23/2023 14,716.74 X 

 VC-00053790 09-099-3N Dec 22 Dec 2022 Employee Contributions Non Un 01.214.000 01/23/2023 9,266.58 X 

 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 23,983.32 

 
 0000002468 Wells Fargo 
 VC-00053786 2006 DVRFA 2006 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 01/25/2023 724.40 X 

 VC-00053787 2007 DVRFA 2007 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 01/25/2023 1,452.99 X 

 0000002468 Wells Fargo Vendor Total: 2,177.39 

 
 Report Total: 442,445.65 
 Unpaid Report Total: 442,445.65 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 01/26/2023 Check Register #4 – January 27, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 10:45:58AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000475 A. J. Dembrosky Co., Inc. 
 VC-00053816 5548 8 Bathroom Faucets & Install Boro Bathr 01.409.370 01/27/2023 1,811.00 
 0000000475 A. J. Dembrosky Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 1,811.00 

 
 0000000065 Airgas USA, LLC 
 VC-00053817 9133871769 Electric Nitrogen Industrial Refill 07.442.400 01/27/2023 68.07 
 0000000065 Airgas USA, LLC Vendor Total: 68.07 

 
 0000003707 AT&T Mobility 
 VC-00053805 28728995613501082023 Electric 2 FirstNet Air Cards 12/1-12/31/22 07.442.324 01/27/2023 81.78 
 0000003707 AT&T Mobility Vendor Total: 81.78 

 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
 VC-00053798 115163 Refuse Tk#16 Replace NOX sensor 05.427.250 01/27/2023 851.22 
 VC-00053799 115289 Refuse Tk#17 Repair brake lights 05.427.250 01/27/2023 332.74 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,183.96 

 
 0000000193 Bux-Mont Awards & Engraving Services 
 VC-00053828 57950 Police Badges & Engraving 01.410.210 01/27/2023 119.50 
 0000000193 Bux-Mont Awards & Engraving Services Vendor Total: 119.50 

 
 0000004573 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00053802 5135 Farmers Market Supplies 01.451.511 01/27/2023 59.98 
 VC-00053800 5135 Events Meeting 01.451.460 01/27/2023 16.06 
 VC-00053801 5135 Events Office Supplies 01.451.210 01/27/2023 27.97 
 0000004573 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 104.01 

 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company 
 VC-00053804 93493 Boro 1st Floor Heater Repairs 01.409.370 01/27/2023 1,954.57 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company Vendor Total: 1,954.57 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00053803 1537750 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 12/27/2023 151.47 
 VC-00053836 1543063 PWorks Uniforms 01.438.238 01/27/2023 151.47 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 302.94 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00053813 164242925 Ethernet Svc 1/15-2/14/23 01.438.480 01/27/2023 253.43 X 

 VC-00053813 164242925 Ethernet Svc 1/15-2/14/23 07.442.450 01/27/2023 253.43 X 

 VC-00053814 41402 Electric Cable 1/30-2/28/23 07.442.450 01/27/2023 92.00 X 

 VC-00053813 164242925 Ethernet Svc 1/15-2/14/23 01.410.450 01/27/2023 253.43 X 

 VC-00053837 40784 Police Cable 1/22-2/21/23 01.410.450 01/27/2023 80.21 
 VC-00053826 63083 Police Internet/Wifi/Phone 1/20-2/19/22 01.410.450 01/27/2023 277.15 X 

 VC-00053815 167496 Electric Internet/Wifi/Phone 1/19-2/18/23 07.442.450 01/27/2023 223.47 X 

 VC-00053813 164242925 Ethernet Svc 1/15-2/14/23 01.405.450 01/27/2023 253.43 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 1,686.55 

 



 Date: 01/26/2023 Check Register #4 – January 27, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 10:45:58AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000001989 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
 VC-00053832 19623 2023 Annual Admin Fee 1033 Program 01.410.420 01/27/2023 500.00 
 0000001989 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Vendor Total: 500.00 

 
 0000005046 David Strawn 
 VC-00053795 06768006.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/27/2023 70.48 
 0000005046 David Strawn Vendor Total: 70.48 

 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
 VC-00053827 26576 Police Stop Watch Test & Calib. x 7 01.410.260 01/27/2023 154.00 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 154.00 

 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. 
 VC-00053807 5172299 2023 Boro Meeting Schedules 01.405.341 01/27/2023 311.29 
 VC-00053806 5172299 Electric Service Ordinance Advertising 07.442.341 01/27/2023 173.35 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. Vendor Total: 484.64 

 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services 
 VC-00053831 33207731 Datta Backup Appliance Feb 2022 01.410.252 01/27/2023 98.33 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services Vendor Total: 98.33 

 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
 VC-00053808 212625 ZHB 22-14 St. Stephen's UCC 01.414.314 01/27/2023 657.90 
 VC-00053809 212624 22-13 ZHB 501 W. Market/4th Soil 01.414.314 01/27/2023 247.50 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 905.40 

 
 0000002517 H & K Mtls 
 VC-00053819 37034 1.16 Tons Green Patch 01.438.245 01/27/2023 174.00 
 0000002517 H & K Mtls Vendor Total: 174.00 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00053797 500365 2 Commingle Equipment Fee 05.426.367 01/27/2023 280.00 
 VC-00053821 501782 3 Commingle Open Top Recycling 05.426.367 01/27/2023 1,281.15 
 VC-00053820 47571 Single Stream Recycling 1/13/23 05.426.367 01/27/2023 501.60 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 2,062.75 

 
 0000005048 Ken Peacock 
 VC-00053792 04568012.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/20/2023 172.64 
 0000005048 Ken Peacock Vendor Total: 172.64 

 
 0000005049 Keystone Floor Products 
 VC-00053834 CG321977 50% Deposit Boro Hall Flooring 01.409.370 01/27/2023 2,819.41 
 0000005049 Keystone Floor Products Vendor Total: 2,819.41 

 
 0000005045 Kyla Williams 
 VC-00053793 09332006 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/27/2023 54.52 



 Date: 01/26/2023 Check Register #4 – January 27, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 10:45:58AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005045 Kyla Williams Vendor Total: 54.52 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00053829 653417 Monthly Datto Service Agreement Jan 202 01.410.452 01/27/2023 782.75 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 782.75 

 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor 
 VC-00053830 340322-1 Police Qtrly Pest Control Service 01.410.373 01/27/2023 150.90 
 0000000503 Moyer Indoor/Outdoor Vendor Total: 150.90 

 
 0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County 
 VC-00053833 2023 Dues 2023 Member Dues & Meal Plan - Chief Sc 01.410.420 01/27/2023 175.00 
 0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County Vendor Total: 175.00 

 
 0000004682 POSitive Concepts, Inc. 
 VC-00053824 0240547-IN Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 01/27/2023 210.00 
 0000004682 POSitive Concepts, Inc. Vendor Total: 210.00 

 
 0000000042 Postmaster 
 VC-00053835 #116 Refill Electric Postage Permit#116 07.442.215 01/27/2023 1,500.00 
 0000000042 Postmaster Vendor Total: 1,500.00 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00053823 1870798-0 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 01/27/2023 85.66 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 85.66 

 
 0000000132 Sellersville Borough 
 VC-00053791 2022 2022 Sellersville Parking Tickets 01.410.210 01/27/2023 80.00 
 0000000132 Sellersville Borough Vendor Total: 80.00 

 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth 
 VC-00053812 139927 8th & Market Parking Lease 01.445.380 01/27/2023 710.98 
 0000000130 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Auth Vendor Total: 710.98 

 
 0000005047 Stephen Graves 
 VC-00053796 05012010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/27/2023 92.07 
 0000005047 Stephen Graves Vendor Total: 92.07 

 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
 VC-00053810 5797641-00 Electric Maintenance Substation 07.442.400 01/27/2023 1,263.51 
 VC-00053818 5797641-01 Electric Substation Maintenance 07.442.400 01/27/2023 1,263.51 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 2,527.02 

 
 0000003821 Tylor Delikat 
 VC-00053794 08296008.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/27/2023 100.07 
 0000003821 Tylor Delikat Vendor Total: 100.07 



 Date: 01/26/2023 Check Register #4 – January 27, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 10:45:58AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00053811 1290099495 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 01/27/2023 184.08 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 184.08 

 
 0000000087 Verizon 
 VC-00053825 156951933000198 Police Phone Lines 1/17-2/16/23 01.410.321 01/27/2023 40.07 
 0000000087 Verizon Vendor Total: 40.07 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00053822 0013729-1062-8 Municipal Waste Disposal 1/1-1/15/23 05.427.367 01/27/2023 8,670.81 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 8,670.81 

 
 Report Total: 30,117.96 
 Unpaid Report Total: 30,117.96 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 02/02/2023 EFT Register # 2 – January 31, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  8:46:11AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
 VC-00053872 09-099-3P Jan 2023 Police Contributions 01.214.000 01/31/2023 9,749.88 X 

 VC-00053876 09-099-3N Jan 2023 Non Uniform Employee Contribu 01.214.000 01/31/2023 5,897.20 X 

 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 15,647.08 

 
 0000004856 Uniform Construction UCC 
 VC-00053870 4th Qtr 2022 UCC Fee Remittance 4th Qtr 2022 01.413.300 01/31/2023 94.50 X 

 0000004856 Uniform Construction UCC Vendor Total: 94.50 

 
 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00053873 INV4667485 HRA Uniform Plan 2023 Initial Funding 90.200.300 01/31/2023 190.00 X 

 VC-00053871 INV4699661 2023 Flex Payments HCFSA2023 90.200.200 01/31/2023 29.07 X 

 VC-00053875 INV4667485 Non Uniform HRA Initial Funding HRANU 90.200.300 01/31/2023 720.00 X 

 VC-00053874 INV4667485 2023 Flex Plan HCFSA2023 Initial Fundin 90.200.200 01/31/2023 392.92 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,331.99 

 
 Report Total: 17,073.57 
 Unpaid Report Total: 17,073.57 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 02/01/2023 Check Register #5 – February 3, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  2:54:09PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000014 AFLAC 
 VC-00053863 655531 AFLAC Contributions Withheld 01.223.000 02/16/2023 428.52 
 0000000014 AFLAC Vendor Total: 428.52 

 
 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 
 VC-00053838 Jan 2023 January 2023 Union Due Remittance 01.218.000 02/03/2023 1,088.94 
 0000001221 AFSCME Council 13 Vendor Total: 1,088.94 

 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00053840 6084001-00 Borough Hall LED lights & 2 plugs 01.409.250 02/03/2023 565.42 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 565.42 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00053864 1544382 Borough Hall Mat Rentals 01.409.450 02/03/2023 43.65 
 VC-00053839 1543062 Police Mat Rentals 01.410.373 02/03/2023 28.15 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 71.80 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00053868 168403 Amphitheater Wifi/Internet 1/28-2/27/23 01.451.450 02/03/2023 151.14 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 151.14 

 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.438.199 02/03/2023 1,438.90 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 07.442.199 02/03/2023 922.52 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.402.196 02/03/2023 1,136.53 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.451.196 02/03/2023 3,894.34 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.438.196 02/03/2023 20,839.84 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.402.199 02/03/2023 413.09 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 07.442.196 02/03/2023 14,763.70 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.401.199 02/03/2023 215.15 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.401.196 02/03/2023 2,632.62 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.414.199 02/03/2023 275.39 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.410.199 02/03/2023 3,111.81 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.405.196 02/03/2023 2,754.62 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.222.000 02/03/2023 8,284.88 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.414.196 02/03/2023 3,932.86 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 07.390.300 02/03/2023 -127.25 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.405.199 02/03/2023 215.16 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.390.300 02/03/2023 -1,145.20 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.410.196 02/03/2023 50,697.67 
 VC-00053841 24267 Feb 2023 Medical/Rx & Dental Premiums 01.451.199 02/03/2023 258.19 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 114,514.82 

 
 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. 
 VC-00053862 13303308 Refuse Tk#17 Alternator 05.427.250 02/03/2023 366.33 
 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. Vendor Total: 366.33 

 



 Date: 02/01/2023 Check Register #5 – February 3, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  2:54:09PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00053849 16817 PW Traffic Signs 01.433.245 02/03/2023 160.19 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 160.19 

 
 0000001531 Grainger 
 VC-00053861 9583732640 Recycling- Steel Dockboard 05.426.367 02/03/2023 3,546.39 
 0000001531 Grainger Vendor Total: 3,546.39 

 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford 
 VC-00053850 675019079041 Feb 2023 Lfe/AD/D/LTD & Supplemental 01.451.198 02/03/2023 99.38 
 VC-00053850 675019079041 Feb 2023 Lfe/AD/D/LTD & Supplemental 01.438.198 02/03/2023 584.47 
 VC-00053850 675019079041 Feb 2023 Lfe/AD/D/LTD & Supplemental 01.405.198 02/03/2023 40.11 
 VC-00053850 675019079041 Feb 2023 Lfe/AD/D/LTD & Supplemental 01.227.000 02/03/2023 155.28 
 VC-00053850 675019079041 Feb 2023 Lfe/AD/D/LTD & Supplemental 01.414.198 02/03/2023 35.61 
 VC-00053850 675019079041 Feb 2023 Lfe/AD/D/LTD & Supplemental 01.401.198 02/03/2023 76.70 
 VC-00053850 675019079041 Feb 2023 Lfe/AD/D/LTD & Supplemental 01.410.198 02/03/2023 1,629.15 
 VC-00053850 675019079041 Feb 2023 Lfe/AD/D/LTD & Supplemental 07.442.198 02/03/2023 498.10 
 VC-00053850 675019079041 Feb 2023 Lfe/AD/D/LTD & Supplemental 01.402.198 02/03/2023 116.88 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford Vendor Total: 3,235.68 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00053843 47614 Single Stream Recycling 1/20/23 05.426.367 02/03/2023 518.70 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 518.70 

 
 0000004762 James Scala d.b.a. Bette's Bounces 
 VC-00053848 57946 50% Balance 2023 Fall Fest Corn Maze De 01.451.501 02/03/2023 485.00 
 0000004762 James Scala d.b.a. Bette's Bounces Vendor Total: 485.00 

 
 0000001152 Joshua Moser 
 VC-00053842 Refund Refund Shed Permit Fee - No permit need 01.362.410 02/03/2023 97.50 
 0000001152 Joshua Moser Vendor Total: 97.50 

 
 0000000773 Landis Fence Co. 
 VC-00053847 1541AA Kulp Park Chain Link Fence Repair fr Tr 01.454.450 02/03/2023 1,570.00 
 0000000773 Landis Fence Co. Vendor Total: 1,570.00 

 
 0000004689 M&B Cleaning Solutions LLC 
 VC-00053856 4735 Jan 2023 Cleaning Boro/Police/PW & Elec 07.442.310 02/03/2023 227.50 
 VC-00053856 4735 Jan 2023 Cleaning Boro/Police/PW & Elec 01.438.310 02/03/2023 227.50 
 VC-00053856 4735 Jan 2023 Cleaning Boro/Police/PW & Elec 01.410.310 02/03/2023 950.00 
 VC-00053856 4735 Jan 2023 Cleaning Boro/Police/PW & Elec 01.409.310 02/03/2023 910.00 
 0000004689 M&B Cleaning Solutions LLC Vendor Total: 2,315.00 

 
 0000000052 PA State Association of Boroughs 
 VC-00053858 305 Borough News Subscriptions 2023 01.438.420 02/03/2023 10.00 
 VC-00053858 305 Borough News Subscriptions 2023 07.442.420 02/03/2023 10.00 
 VC-00053858 305 Borough News Subscriptions 2023 01.402.420 02/03/2023 10.00 



 Date: 02/01/2023 Check Register #5 – February 3, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  2:54:09PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00053858 305 Borough News Subscriptions 2023 01.410.420 02/03/2023 10.00 
 VC-00053858 305 Borough News Subscriptions 2023 01.400.420 02/03/2023 100.00 
 VC-00053857 305 PSAB 2023 Membership Directory Listing 01.401.420 02/03/2023 40.00 
 VC-00053858 305 Borough News Subscriptions 2023 01.414.420 02/03/2023 20.00 
 0000000052 PA State Association of Boroughs Vendor Total: 200.00 

 
 0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company 
 VC-00053859 11639 28000 Electric Bill Printing & Freight 07.442.342 02/03/2023 2,868.49 
 0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company Vendor Total: 2,868.49 

 
 0000000142 Seth Mumbauer 
 VC-00053855 2022 Flex 2022 Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 02/03/2023 683.91 
 0000000142 Seth Mumbauer Vendor Total: 683.91 

 
 0000004082 Staples 
 VC-00053851 3528869484 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/03/2023 242.40 
 VC-00053852 3528869486 Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/03/2023 151.38 
 VC-00053853 3528869487 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/03/2023 51.92 
 VC-00053854 3528869489 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/03/2023 198.52 
 0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 644.22 

 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. 
 VC-00053869 289401232023 Answering Service 1/23-2/19/23 07.442.321 02/03/2023 170.14 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 170.14 

 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
 VC-00053867 5799207-00 Electric Wire 07.442.239 02/03/2023 20,819.99 
 VC-00053866 5776797-00 Electric Poles 07.442.220 02/03/2023 19,262.50 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 40,082.49 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00053865 1290101601 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 02/03/2023 184.08 
 VC-00053860 1290100588 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 02/03/2023 184.08 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 368.16 

 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center 
 VC-00053846 127514 Park Supplies - Screws, Bolts, Nuts & Lu 01.454.250 02/03/2023 308.33 
 VC-00053844 127297 Park Supplies - 2 2x8x10 Lumber 01.454.250 02/03/2023 29.08 
 VC-00053845 127424 Park Supplies - Lumber, Nuts & Screws 01.454.250 02/03/2023 461.81 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center Vendor Total: 799.22 

 
 Report Total: 174,932.06 
 Unpaid Report Total: 174,932.06 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 02/09/2023 EFT Register # 3 – February 7, 2023 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:30:02AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00053989 INV4722179 HRA & Flex Reimbursements to Employee 90.200.300 02/07/2023 1,253.21 X 

 VC-00053989 INV4722179 HRA & Flex Reimbursements to Employee 90.200.200 02/07/2023 203.77 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,456.98 

 
 Report Total: 1,456.98 
 Unpaid Report Total: 1,456.98 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 02/08/2023 Check Register # 6 – February 10, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:23:46PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003506 Adam Turley 
 VC-00053883 2022 Flex 2022 Dependent Care Flex Reimbursemen 90.200.200 02/10/2023 2,000.00 
 0000003506 Adam Turley Vendor Total: 2,000.00 

 
 0000005055 Ali Bahadar 
 VC-00053881 06624007.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 95.14 
 0000005055 Ali Bahadar Vendor Total: 95.14 

 
 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. 
 VC-00053958 PER100 Jan 2023 Jan 2023 Monthly Electric Sales 07.442.361 02/10/2023 11,737.71 
 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. Vendor Total: 11,737.71 

 
 0000005013 Angela Thomas 
 VC-00053935 04332009.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 25.99 
 0000005013 Angela Thomas Vendor Total: 25.99 

 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc 
 VC-00053959 5079585-00 Meter Equipment 07.442.374 02/10/2023 2,962.80 
 0000003408 Anixter Inc Vendor Total: 2,962.80 

 
 0000000166 Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. 
 VC-00053963 910031904 Cons. Ave & Shopping Center 12/24/22 Tra 01.433.253 02/10/2023 356.00 
 0000000166 Armour & Sons Electric, Inc. Vendor Total: 356.00 

 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
 VC-00053909 115236 Refuse Tk#16 Air Brake Repair 05.427.250 02/10/2023 317.14 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 317.14 

 
 0000005058 Barry Hawk 
 VC-00053878 13968004.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 103.43 
 0000005058 Barry Hawk Vendor Total: 103.43 

 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
 VC-00053924 191371 Green Ridge Estates West Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/10/2023 350.00 
 VC-00053927 191374 Pacaz/Mavis Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/10/2023 168.00 
 VC-00053923 191370 CalAtlantic Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/10/2023 90.00 
 VC-00053925 191372 Delbar Apts Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/10/2023 322.00 
 VC-00053926 191373 St. Stephen's Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/10/2023 210.00 
 VC-00053919 191366 General Legal Jan 2023 01.404.310 02/10/2023 3,991.00 
 VC-00053922 191369 Delbar Apts Jan 2023 01.250.200 02/10/2023 462.00 
 VC-00053928 191375 Perry Mill Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/10/2023 126.00 
 VC-00053921 191368 Perkasie Woods Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/10/2023 434.00 
 VC-00053920 191367 Police Legal Jan 2023 01.410.314 02/10/2023 182.00 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 6,335.00 

 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00053962 6094907-00 Police Station Electric Supplies 01.410.373 02/10/2023 318.00 



 Date: 02/08/2023 Check Register # 6 – February 10, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:23:46PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00053961 6096762-00 Boro Hall Electric Supplies 01.409.250 02/10/2023 141.43 
 VC-00053960 6094913-00 Boro Hall Electric Supplies 01.409.250 02/10/2023 506.88 
 0000003621 Billows Electric Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 966.31 

 
 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00053969 0913490-IN 40 Yd Roll Off Yard Waste 05.428.368 02/10/2023 115.00 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 115.00 

 
 0000000110 Bucks County Police Association 
 VC-00053886 2023 Dues 2023 Department Range Membership 01.410.421 02/10/2023 1,000.00 
 0000000110 Bucks County Police Association Vendor Total: 1,000.00 

 
 0000001924 Cargo Trailer Sales, Inc. 
 VC-00053908 196729 Refuse Repair & Maintenance Supplies 05.428.250 02/10/2023 34.53 
 0000001924 Cargo Trailer Sales, Inc. Vendor Total: 34.53 

 
 0000000113 Cash 
 VC-00053931 Petty Cash Admin Office Supplies/Mileage Reimb 01.405.210 02/10/2023 7.98 
 VC-00053931 Petty Cash Admin Office Supplies/Mileage Reimb 01.405.231 02/10/2023 12.00 
 0000000113 Cash Vendor Total: 19.98 

 
 0000002426 Charles & Marion Turner 
 VC-00053942 03716003.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 150.21 
 0000002426 Charles & Marion Turner Vendor Total: 150.21 

 
 0000005060 Charlotte Strawser 
 VC-00053946 05796000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 104.38 
 0000005060 Charlotte Strawser Vendor Total: 104.38 

 
 0000005034 Chelsea Picon 
 VC-00053934 06368006.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 64.04 
 0000005034 Chelsea Picon Vendor Total: 64.04 

 
 0000003600 Chris Boyle Law Enforcement Consulting, LLC 
 VC-00053890 1255 2023 Monthly Training Police 01.410.421 02/10/2023 1,782.00 
 0000003600 Chris Boyle Law Enforcement Consulting, LLC Vendor Total: 1,782.00 

 
 0000005056 Christian Roberts 
 VC-00053880 07557004.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 24.84 
 0000005056 Christian Roberts Vendor Total: 24.84 

 
 0000005057 Christine Weideman 
 VC-00053879 09596004.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 95.04 
 0000005057 Christine Weideman Vendor Total: 95.04 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 



 Date: 02/08/2023 Check Register # 6 – February 10, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:23:46PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00053887 1539046 Boro Floor Mat Rentals 1/3/23 01.409.450 02/10/2023 43.65 
 VC-00053889 1544381 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 02/10/2023 151.47 
 VC-00053888 1539044 Police Floor Mat Rentals 1/3/23 01.410.373 02/10/2023 26.20 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 221.32 

 
 0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. 
 VC-00053954 558 Jan Code Enforcement Services 01.413.310 02/10/2023 2,271.50 
 0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,271.50 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00053955 53456 PW Business Internet/Wifi/Phones 2/7-3/6 01.438.480 02/10/2023 204.19 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 204.19 

 
 0000005063 County Linen Center Inc. 
 VC-00053949 05420003.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 20.66 
 0000005063 County Linen Center Inc. Vendor Total: 20.66 

 
 0000000843 Covered Bridge Apartments 
 VC-00053936 04332000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 23.21 
 0000000843 Covered Bridge Apartments Vendor Total: 23.21 

 
 0000001097 Dejana Truck & Utility Equip. Co. Inc. 
 VC-00053912 PAP4688 PW Blade V Plow 01.432.700 02/10/2023 4,328.50 
 0000001097 Dejana Truck & Utility Equip. Co. Inc. Vendor Total: 4,328.50 

 
 0000000107 Emergency Generator Repair Co. 
 VC-00053891 9633 Generator Annual Maintenance 5/16/22 01.409.370 02/01/2023 380.00 
 VC-00053892 9632 Police Generator Annual Maintenance 5/1 01.410.373 02/10/2023 380.00 
 0000000107 Emergency Generator Repair Co. Vendor Total: 760.00 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00053972 413107 07 E450 Super Duty Brake Repair 01.410.451 02/10/2023 322.13 
 VC-00053971 413104 Unit#56-4 Oil Change 01.410.451 02/10/2023 57.13 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 379.26 

 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment 
 VC-00053970 P41350 JD Filter 01.438.370 02/10/2023 82.91 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment Vendor Total: 82.91 

 
 0000002517 H&K Materials 
 VC-00053966 37233 2.39 Tons Green Patch 01.438.245 02/10/2023 358.50 
 0000002517 H&K Materials Vendor Total: 358.50 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00053968 47662 Recycling 1/27/23 05.426.367 02/10/2023 474.05 
 VC-00053967 501988 2 Commingle Open Top Single Stm Recycl 05.426.367 02/10/2023 871.20 



 Date: 02/08/2023 Check Register # 6 – February 10, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:23:46PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,345.25 

 
 0000005065 Jeremy Reed 
 VC-00053933 15076001.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 177.91 
 0000005065 Jeremy Reed Vendor Total: 177.91 

 
 0000005059 John & Toni Fickett 
 VC-00053945 08276002.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 97.35 
 0000005059 John & Toni Fickett Vendor Total: 97.35 

 
 0000005064 Katharine Brown 
 VC-00053950 08336004.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 91.47 
 0000005064 Katharine Brown Vendor Total: 91.47 

 
 0000004703 Kay Builders Inc. 
 VC-00053938 14368000.00 Electric Overpayment Refund Final Bill 07.200.100 02/10/2023 30.01 
 VC-00053877 14344000.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 77.81 
 VC-00053939 14337000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 52.54 
 0000004703 Kay Builders Inc. Vendor Total: 160.36 

 
 0000002486 KDI 
 VC-00053893 1219864 Lexmark M3150 & XC2132 1/29-2/27/23 01.405.450 02/10/2023 200.68 
 0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 200.68 

 
 0000000952 Ken Graver 
 VC-00053932 07886002.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 19.29 
 0000000952 Ken Graver Vendor Total: 19.29 

 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
 VC-00053953 23068 #10 Window Envelopes w/ Boro Seal 01.405.342 02/10/2023 220.00 
 VC-00053929 23065 #10 Regular Envelopes Boro Seal 01.405.342 02/10/2023 210.00 
 VC-00053895 23054 6 Name Plates 01.405.342 02/10/2023 108.00 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 538.00 

 
 0000002500 Linda Reid 
 VC-00053894 Mileage Reimb Reimburse Mileage Consortium Mtg 01.405.460 02/10/2023 18.34 
 0000002500 Linda Reid Vendor Total: 18.34 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00053915 654486 Remote Service Police 1/23/23 01.410.452 02/10/2023 37.50 
 VC-00053896 654175 Police Remote Services 1/18 & 1/20/23 01.410.452 02/10/2023 187.50 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 225.00 

 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
 VC-00053911 72-1 Jan 2023 Jan 2023 Gas & Diesel 07.442.231 02/10/2023 756.78 
 VC-00053911 72-1 Jan 2023 Jan 2023 Gas & Diesel 01.405.231 02/10/2023 -0.67 



 Date: 02/08/2023 Check Register # 6 – February 10, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:23:46PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00053911 72-1 Jan 2023 Jan 2023 Gas & Diesel 01.454.362 02/10/2023 795.25 
 VC-00053911 72-1 Jan 2023 Jan 2023 Gas & Diesel 01.410.231 02/10/2023 2,522.81 
 VC-00053911 72-1 Jan 2023 Jan 2023 Gas & Diesel 01.438.362 02/10/2023 1,186.28 
 VC-00053911 72-1 Jan 2023 Jan 2023 Gas & Diesel 05.427.231 02/10/2023 1,373.37 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 6,633.82 

 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. 
 VC-00053897 00138138-0 Police Ammunition 01.410.248 02/10/2023 473.00 
 0000004351 Markl Supply Company, Inc. Vendor Total: 473.00 

 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
 VC-00053914 F353E1 Police Uniform Cleaning 01.410.239 02/10/2023 704.54 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 704.54 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00053981 CR38333194 PW Account Credit 01.438.370 02/10/2023 -108.10 
 VC-00053977 5228-456860 PW Spark Plugs & Motor Oil 01.438.370 02/10/2023 97.76 
 VC-00053978 5228-457249 PW Auto Lamp 01.438.370 02/10/2023 31.26 
 VC-00053975 5228-456718 PW Oil & Air Filters 01.438.370 02/10/2023 45.69 
 VC-00053976 5228-456719 PW Air Filter 01.438.370 02/10/2023 27.43 
 VC-00053980 5228-457250 Refund Part Invoice#5228-457246 01.438.370 02/10/2023 -5.69 
 VC-00053979 5228-457246 PW Air Filters 01.438.370 02/10/2023 38.99 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 127.34 

 
 0000005052 Naquan Snow 
 VC-00053884 04296008.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 120.67 
 0000005052 Naquan Snow Vendor Total: 120.67 

 
 0000005030 Paulo Do Amaral & Ana Rodriguez Camossa 
 VC-00053937 15038004.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 116.76 
 0000005030 Paulo Do Amaral & Ana Rodriguez Camossa Vendor Total: 116.76 

 
 0000005035 Peace Nwankwo 
 VC-00053941 04524008.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 52.17 
 0000005035 Peace Nwankwo Vendor Total: 52.17 

 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. 
 VC-00053964 995398 Monthly Activity Fee 07.442.450 02/10/2023 36.67 
 0000000096 Pennsylvania One Call  System, Inc. Vendor Total: 36.67 

 
 0000000601 Perkasie News Herald 
 VC-00053957 248812 2023 Subscripton Sunday Only 52 Weeks 01.405.420 02/10/2023 49.00 
 0000000601 Perkasie News Herald Vendor Total: 49.00 

 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
 VC-00053900 3353 4" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 02/10/2023 70.88 
 VC-00053899 3352 6" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 02/10/2023 3,996.56 



 Date: 02/08/2023 Check Register # 6 – February 10, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:23:46PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00053951 7903 Skate Park Bathrooms 10/24/22-1/24/23 01.454.366 02/10/2023 83.00 
 VC-00053952 7903 Amphitheater Hydrant 10/24/22-1/24/23 01.411.366 02/10/2023 62.50 
 VC-00053898 3353 Skate Park Water 10/25/22-1/24/23 01.454.366 02/10/2023 62.50 
 VC-00053951 7903 Skate Park Bathrooms 10/24/22-1/24/23 01.454.364 02/10/2023 87.50 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 4,362.94 

 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC 
 VC-00053913 PBPD-23-001 Police Accreditation Consultant Jan 2023 01.410.249 02/10/2023 640.00 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC Vendor Total: 640.00 

 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC 
 VC-00053965 9538 Jan Monthly Managed IT Services 01.405.452 02/10/2023 855.00 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 855.00 

 
 0000005061 Richard Cekovsky 
 VC-00053947 00502362.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 144.51 
 0000005061 Richard Cekovsky Vendor Total: 144.51 

 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr 
 VC-00053901 Jan 23 Phone Reimbursement Jan 2023 01.410.324 02/10/2023 50.00 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr Vendor Total: 50.00 

 
 0000005018 Seth Bryan 
 VC-00053940 07748002.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 80.41 
 0000005018 Seth Bryan Vendor Total: 80.41 

 
 0000005053 Shane McGullam 
 VC-00053973 04496011.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 142.07 
 0000005053 Shane McGullam Vendor Total: 142.07 

 
 0000005062 Shea & Latone Inc. 
 VC-00053948 04944006.00 Electric Overpayment Refund Final Bill 07.200.100 02/10/2023 149.73 
 0000005062 Shea & Latone Inc. Vendor Total: 149.73 

 
 0000005051 Sheila Fitzpatrick 
 VC-00053885 00292004.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 138.15 
 0000005051 Sheila Fitzpatrick Vendor Total: 138.15 

 
 0000000221 Southgate Commons 
 VC-00053943 03604003.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 83.77 
 VC-00053944 03740001.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 64.79 
 0000000221 Southgate Commons Vendor Total: 148.56 

 
 0000005054 Steven Scriniere 
 VC-00053882 04500010.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/10/2023 136.90 
 0000005054 Steven Scriniere Vendor Total: 136.90 



 Date: 02/08/2023 Check Register # 6 – February 10, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:23:46PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
 VC-00053930 5817729-00 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 02/10/2023 1,495.28 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 1,495.28 

 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. 
 VC-00053956 411001210953 Boro Gas Service 12/30/22-1/30/23 01.409.362 02/17/2023 31.59 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. Vendor Total: 31.59 

 
 0000003836 Uniform Gear Inc 
 VC-00053903 448081-1 Police Uniforms - Fields 01.410.238 02/10/2023 1,451.95 
 VC-00053902 448082-1 Uniforms - Schoonover 01.410.238 02/10/2023 1,451.95 
 VC-00053906 448268-1 Police Uniforms - Groves 01.410.238 02/10/2023 165.00 
 VC-00053904 448083-1 Police Uniforms - Groves 01.410.238 02/10/2023 2,028.95 
 VC-00053905 448267-1 Police Uniforms - Groves 01.410.238 02/10/2023 455.00 
 0000003836 Uniform Gear Inc Vendor Total: 5,552.85 

 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00053916 9926297656 Wireless Phones 1/27-2/26/23 01.405.324 02/10/2023 100.54 
 VC-00053916 9926297656 Wireless Phones 1/27-2/26/23 01.451.324 02/10/2023 92.38 
 VC-00053916 9926297656 Wireless Phones 1/27-2/26/23 07.442.324 02/10/2023 100.54 
 VC-00053916 9926297656 Wireless Phones 1/27-2/26/23 01.410.324 02/10/2023 305.71 
 VC-00053916 9926297656 Wireless Phones 1/27-2/26/23 01.438.324 02/10/2023 109.46 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 708.63 

 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00053917 9926297655 Mobile Data Terminals 1/27-2/26/23 01.405.321 02/10/2023 40.01 
 VC-00053917 9926297655 Mobile Data Terminals 1/27-2/26/23 01.410.325 02/10/2023 478.89 
 VC-00053918 9926297655 3 Electric AMI Meter Readers 1/27-2/26/23 07.442.324 02/10/2023 120.58 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 639.48 

 
 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. 
 VC-00053907 538622 Refuse Tk#17 Batteries 05.427.250 02/10/2023 384.66 
 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. Vendor Total: 384.66 

 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center 
 VC-00053974 128816 Park Screws, Bolts & Lumber 01.454.250 02/10/2023 138.70 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center Vendor Total: 138.70 

 
 Report Total: 63,926.67 
 Unpaid Report Total: 63,926.67 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 02/16/2023 Check Register #7 – February 17, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:21:32PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003707 AT&T Mobility 
 VC-00054009 28728995613502082023 2 First Net Air Cards Jan 2023 07.442.324 02/17/2023 81.78 
 0000003707 AT&T Mobility Vendor Total: 81.78 

 
 0000003227 Axon Enterprise, Inc. 
 VC-00054024 INUS136227 Police Battery Pack 01.410.248 02/17/2023 104.80 
 0000003227 Axon Enterprise, Inc. Vendor Total: 104.80 

 
 0000000724 BancTec Inc 
 VC-00053995 92077280 Formax Folder Annual Maintenance 1/18/2 07.442.370 02/17/2023 1,597.68 
 0000000724 BancTec Inc Vendor Total: 1,597.68 

 
 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00054002 0914720-IN 40 Yd Roll Off Yard Waste 05.428.368 02/17/2023 611.17 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 611.17 

 
 0000000361 Bureau Veritas National Elevator Inspection Sv 
 VC-00054019 RI23004007 Elevator Inspection 01.409.374 02/17/2023 87.70 
 0000000361 Bureau Veritas National Elevator Inspection Sv Vendor Total: 87.70 

 
 0000002274 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00054044 9165 Boro Hall Tiles 01.409.250 02/17/2023 38.62 
 VC-00054045 9165 Park Supplies 01.454.250 02/17/2023 69.82 
 0000002274 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 108.44 

 
 0000004568 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00054041 7554 Laptop Charleen Strothers Emerg Mgmt 30.405.700 02/17/2023 849.99 
 VC-00054038 7554 Webinar Registration - R. Deemer 01.402.460 02/17/2023 70.00 
 VC-00054040 7554 EFile 1099 Forms Harris 01.405.450 02/17/2023 86.50 
 VC-00054039 7554 Adobe Monthly Subscription 01.405.452 02/17/2023 21.19 
 0000004568 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 1,027.68 

 
 0000004569 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00054035 8550 Electric Department Breakfast 07.442.460 02/17/2023 37.40 
 VC-00054036 8550 Electric Lunch Training w/ Qtown Electric 07.442.460 02/17/2023 108.19 
 VC-00054037 8550 Electric Operating Supplies 07.442.245 02/17/2023 48.71 
 0000004569 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 194.30 

 
 0000004574 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00054042 7441 Lunch Meetings Engineers 01.401.460 02/17/2023 115.34 
 VC-00054043 7441 Adobe Monthly Subscription 01.405.452 02/17/2023 31.79 
 0000004574 Cardmember Service                           Vendor Total: 147.13 

 
 0000004602 Cardmember Service 
 VC-00054048 8182 Farmers Mkt Supplies 01.451.501 02/17/2023 9.99 
 VC-00054046 8182 Moll PRPS Conference Registration 01.451.460 02/17/2023 395.00 
 VC-00054047 8182 PRPS Annual Dues - Moll 01.451.460 02/17/2023 100.00 



 Date: 02/16/2023 Check Register #7 – February 17, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:21:32PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000004602 Cardmember Service Vendor Total: 504.99 

 
 0000000614 Central Poly Corp 
 VC-00054072 291645 400 Cases Large Green Bags 05.427.227 02/17/2023 21,168.00 
 0000000614 Central Poly Corp Vendor Total: 21,168.00 

 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company 
 VC-00054030 93752 Boro Hall Replace Relays 1st Floor Duct H 01.409.450 02/17/2023 1,863.05 
 VC-00054031 93753 PW Shop Exhaust Fans Service 01.409.450 02/17/2023 1,014.65 
 VC-00053991 93751 Police Station replace coil sensors 01.410.373 02/17/2023 982.44 
     VC-00054078 93754 Police Building Replace Blower Motor & Pu 01.410.373 02/17/2023 1,549.10 
 0000004547 Chadwick Service Company Vendor Total: 5,409.24 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00054004 1545701 Police Uniforms 01.438.238 02/17/2023 151.47 
 VC-00054028 1547092 Boro Hall Floor Mat Rentals 01.409.450 02/17/2023 43.65 
 VC-00054027 1547090 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 02/17/2023 151.47 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 346.59 

 
 0000001443 Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc. 
 VC-00053987 23017 30 Bundles Galvanized Bale Ties 05.426.367 02/17/2023 5,686.50 
 0000001443 Eagle Truck Equipment, Inc. Vendor Total: 5,686.50 

 
 0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC 
 VC-00054003 230209002 PW Tk#7 Lube Oil Filter 01.438.370 02/17/2023 70.96 
 0000002185 Ed's Service Center, LLC Vendor Total: 70.96 

 
 0000005067 Emily Bice & Richard Carpentieri 
 VC-00054017 10289002.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2023 53.19 
 0000005067 Emily Bice & Richard Carpentieri Vendor Total: 53.19 

 
 0000001948 Eric Labelle 
 VC-00054013 08112001.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2023 65.01 
 0000001948 Eric Labelle Vendor Total: 65.01 

 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00054075 16943 Yellow Traffic Strips 01.433.245 02/17/2023 75.00 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 75.00 

 
 0000004751 F.O.P. Lodge #37 
 VC-00053990 Order#6 19 PA Policeman's Shortguide 01.410.240 02/17/2023 588.50 
 0000004751 F.O.P. Lodge #37 Vendor Total: 588.50 

 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program 
 VC-00054011 33431824 Postage Machine Lease payment 01.405.450 02/17/2023 155.00 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 



 Date: 02/16/2023 Check Register #7 – February 17, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:21:32PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000000106 Galls LLC 
 VC-00053993 023368085 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 02/17/2023 153.99 
 0000000106 Galls LLC Vendor Total: 153.99 

 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. 
 VC-00054034 5254735 Advertising Pool Manager 04.452.341 02/17/2023 28.80 
 VC-00054033 5254735 ZHB 2023-01 Stutzman Advertising 01.414.341 02/17/2023 206.02 
 VC-00054032 5254735 Advertising Council Vacancy 01.405.341 02/17/2023 173.35 
    VC-00054077    5254735                                 Digital Recruitment Aquatic Manager           04.452.341                                                      02/17/2023                                 270.00 
0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. Vendor Total: 678.17 

 
 0000002647 Gatti Morrison Construction Svc Inc 
 VC-00054073 509539 Pool Repairs 04.452.250 02/17/2023 177.34 
 0000002647 Gatti Morrison Construction Svc Inc Vendor Total: 177.34 

 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 
 VC-00053996 0214301 Power Supply Planning 11/26-12/30/22 07.442.450 02/17/2023 3,380.00 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,380.00 

 
 0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
 VC-00054071 231074 General Planning thru 1/29/23 01.414.451 02/17/2023 2,786.00 
 VC-00054068 231071 2023 Paving Program Engineering 30.408.310 02/17/2023 1,426.75 
 VC-00054059 231062 Zoning Services thru 1/29/23 01.414.451 02/17/2023 1,800.75 
 VC-00054054 231057 Pennridge Airport Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 517.50 
 VC-00054063 231066 Green Ridge West Planning Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 1,167.83 
 VC-00054067 231070 Planning Kulp Park thru 1/29/23 01.408.310 02/17/2023 3,031.28 
 VC-00054051 231054 MS4 thru 1/29/23 01.408.313 02/17/2023 1,679.05 
 VC-00054060 231063 Perry Mill Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 3,421.22 
 VC-00054064 231067 Covered Bridge thru 1/29/23 30.451.705 02/17/2023 215.50 
 VC-00054070 231073 General Engineering thru 1/29/23 01.408.310 02/17/2023 1,437.00 
 VC-00054065 231068 Jeer Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 183.75 
 VC-00054066 231069 S. 7th Street Endwall Project 36.408.313 02/17/2023 1,124.25 
 VC-00054061 231064 Perry Mill Planning thru 1/29/23 01.250.200 02/17/2023 152.00 
 VC-00054053 231056 Kay Builders Cons. Square Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 4,172.10 
 VC-00054055 231058 Pennridge Airport Site Inspection 01.250.200 02/17/2023 58.50 
 VC-00054056 231059 Spruce Street Apts Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 2,292.76 
 VC-00054069 231072 St. Stephen's UCC Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 413.50 
 VC-00054057 231060 Kratz 5th & Blooming Glen Auto Zone 01.250.200 02/17/2023 753.05 
 VC-00054062 231065 Green Ridge Estates West Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 6,791.55 
 VC-00054058 231061 Perkasie Green Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 143.25 
 VC-00054052 231055 Perkasie Woods Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/17/2023 977.57 
 0000001996 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 34,545.16 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00054021 413144 Unit#56-2 Inspection & Oil Change 01.410.451 02/17/2023 141.53 
 VC-00054020 413124 Police 2013 Ford Edge SE 01.410.451 02/17/2023 30.89 



 Date: 02/16/2023 Check Register #7 – February 17, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:21:32PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 172.42 

 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services 
 VC-00054029 33410436 Police Datto Backup Appliance & Network 01.410.252 02/17/2023 196.66 
 0000002247 GreatAmerica Financial Services Vendor Total: 196.66 

 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
 VC-00054050 213307 ZHB 23-01 Stutzman 01.414.314 02/17/2023 412.50 
 VC-00054049 213306 ZHB 22-13 501 W. Mkt 4th Soil 01.414.314 02/17/2023 148.50 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 561.00 

 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment 
 VC-00054074 P41754 Skid Steer Lamp 01.438.370 02/17/2023 105.62 
 0000000156 Groff Tractor & Equipment Vendor Total: 105.62 

 
 0000000169 Harold Stone 
 VC-00053983 2023 Dental 2023 Dental Reimbursement 07.442.199 02/17/2023 284.00 
 0000000169 Harold Stone Vendor Total: 284.00 

 
 0000005066 Julie McMillan 
 VC-00054018 07092008.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2023 106.47 
 0000005066 Julie McMillan Vendor Total: 106.47 

 
 0000004703 Kay Builders Inc. 
 VC-00054016 14346000.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2023 72.86 
 VC-00054015 14342000.00 Electric Final Bil - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2023 79.28 
 0000004703 Kay Builders Inc. Vendor Total: 152.14 

 
 0000002486 KDI 
 VC-00054023 1221460 Police Ricoh 11/3-2/2/23 01.410.210 02/17/2023 112.97 
 0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 112.97 

 
 0000004765 Lauren Moll 
 VC-00054008 2022 Copays 2022 Copay Reimbursements 01.405.190 02/17/2023 240.00 
 0000004765 Lauren Moll Vendor Total: 240.00 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00053997 5585-367881 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 02/17/2023 26.99 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 26.99 

 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. 
 VC-00053910 827475 Menlo Phone Lines Feb 2023 04.452.321 02/17/2023 170.21 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. Vendor Total: 170.21 

 
 0000000589 Old Dominion Brush 
 VC-00054010 8389802 Leafer parts 05.428.250 02/17/2023 1,107.19 



 Date: 02/16/2023 Check Register #7 – February 17, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:21:32PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000589 Old Dominion Brush Vendor Total: 1,107.19 

 
 0000000134 Pennsylvania Recreation & Park Society 
 VC-00053984 149925 2023 PRPS Dues - Jeff Tulone 01.454.420 02/17/2023 100.00 
 0000000134 Pennsylvania Recreation & Park Society Vendor Total: 100.00 

 
 0000003172 Peter Zimmerman 
 VC-00054014 11169002.00 Electric Final Bill - Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2023 93.88 
 0000003172 Peter Zimmerman Vendor Total: 93.88 

 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle 
 VC-00054000 13B0438789398 Electric Bottled Water Delivery 07.442.450 02/17/2023 52.38 
 VC-00053988 13B0438910135 PW Water Delivery 01.438.480 02/17/2023 136.40 
 VC-00054005 03B6700047156 Menlo Water Cooler Rent 04.452.450 02/17/2023 2.99 
 VC-00053982 13B0438789356 Boro Hall Bottled Water Delivery 01.405.450 02/17/2023 117.46 
 VC-00053994 13B0438789372 Police Bottled Water Delivery 01.410.450 02/17/2023 231.72 
 0000002433 ReadyRefresh by Nestle Vendor Total: 540.95 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00054007 1873417-0 Copy of Green Ridge East Plans 01.405.342 02/17/2023 3.50 
 VC-00054026 1873100-0 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 02/17/2023 106.09 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 109.59 

 
 0000005018 Seth Bryan 
 VC-00054012 07744002.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2023 87.33 
 0000005018 Seth Bryan Vendor Total: 87.33 

 
 0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. 
 VC-00054006 145177 Jan Monthly Elevator Maintenance 01.409.374 02/17/2023 139.97 
 0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. Vendor Total: 139.97 

 
 0000004124 TriTech Software Systems 
 VC-00054022 374725 Police Software Annual Maint Fee 5/23-5/ 01.410.454 02/17/2023 5,468.62 
 0000004124 TriTech Software Systems Vendor Total: 5,468.62 

 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 
 VC-00053999 5734605-01 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 02/17/2023 90.00 
 VC-00053998 5734605-02 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 02/17/2023 90.00 
 0000003938 Turtle & Hughes, Inc Vendor Total: 180.00 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00054001 1290102865 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 02/17/2023 205.07 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 205.07 

 
 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. 
 VC-00054025 539398 Police Battery 01.410.241 02/17/2023 236.16 



 Date: 02/16/2023 Check Register #7 – February 17, 2023 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 12:21:32PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. Vendor Total: 236.16 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00053986 0013752-1062-0 Municipal Waste Disposal 1/16-1/31/23 05.427.367 02/17/2023 9,587.98 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 9,587.98 

 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center 
 VC-00053985 128989 Park Supplies - Paint, 2x10x8's, Elbow 01.454.250 02/17/2023 122.58 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center Vendor Total: 122.58 

 
 Report Total: 97,126.12 
 Unpaid Report Total: 97,126.12 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



Locals enjoy food, drinks, crafts and 
more at Perkasie’s Winter Wanderland 
celebration 
 
By JOHN WORTHINGTON | jworthington@montgomerynews.com | 
PUBLISHED: January 30, 2023 at 9:14 a.m. | UPDATED: January 30, 2023 at 4:08 p.m. 
 

PERKASIE — A sizable crowd turned out for the Winter Wanderland celebration in 
downtown Perkasie Saturday afternoon. 

Hosted by the Perkasie Towne Improvement Association, the celebration featured a 
range of children’s activities, food and drink specials, Perkasie’s first Ale Trail and 
more. 

Children’s activities included a winter-themed craft at the BLOOM flower co., face 
painting at the Bucks County Brittle & More LLC, tinsel fairy hair extensions at Salon 
33, a life-size paper doll photo op at FROX, a Make Your Own Floral Bouquet activity 
at the Perkasie florist and a meet and greet with Mermaid Bekah from RADaKL 
Bodyworks. 

There were several food and drink specials around town, such as cheap sweets and 
treats at Bucks County Brittle & More, wine sampling at the Perkasie Florist and hot 
cocoa bars at Papa’s Cupcakes and Nourish Kitchen & Catering. Papa’s Cupcakes 
also provided free chocolate-dipped marshmallows, which were cleaned out within a 
couple hours. Additionally, Treasure Trove, a local antique store, held a half-price sale 
on pewter, china, glassware, tablecloths and pictures. 

The clear-cut favorite event at the celebration was the Ale Trail, featuring five 
locations in the heart of Perkasie’s business district, the Rams Pint House, Mystic 
Ways Brewing, Van Lieus Brewing Company, Free Will Brewing and The Perk. 
Beginning on Friday, participants could purchase a beverage to earn a stamp at each 
stop along the trail before submitting their completed stamp cards to receive a 
Perkasie Ale Trail pint glass. 

The event proved so popular that nearly all of the Ale Trail stops ran out of pint 
glasses by Saturday afternoon. However, participants could provide their contact 
information with their completed stamp cards and will be notified when additional 
glasses become available. 

Other events included a Winter Food Market at the Perkasie firehouse, a Decorate 
Your Own Cupcake event at the Haasis Gluten Free Bakery and family storytime at 
the Rise and Grind Cafe hosted by the Perkasie Branch of the Bucks County Free 
Library. 

For more information, visit perkasietowneimprovementassc.com. 


	2023_02_20 Agenda
	Agenda Item 6A - 1/16/23 Council Minutes
	Agenda Item 6B - 2/6/23 Committee Minutes
	Agenda Item 7B - Taxes Collected
	Agenda Item 7C - Budget Status
	Agenda Item 7D - Engineer's Report
	Agenda Item 7E - Planning Commission Report
	Agenda Item 7G - Police Report
	Agenda Item 7H - Fire Department Report
	Agenda Item 9A1 - Pub Wks Dir Report
	Agenda Item 9A2 - ARPA Funding Request - Recycling Center
	Agenda Item 9B1 - Elec Superintendent Report
	Agenda Item 9B2 - AMP Year-End Summary - 2022
	Agenda Item 9C1 - Code Enf Officer's Report
	Agenda Item 9C2 - St. Stephen's Res 2023-8
	Agenda Item 9C2 - St. Stephen's Submission
	Agenda Item 9C3 - Res 2023-7 - Mavis Tire Land Dev Agmt
	Agenda Item 9C4 - 606 W Chestnut St Agmt
	Agenda Item 9D1 - Park & Rec Dept Rpt
	Agenda Item 9D2 - Elec Locks Memo for Park Restrooms
	Agenda Item 9D3 - Event Appl - PWC 5K
	Agenda Item 9F1 - Bills List
	Winter Wanderland Article



